T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 13 SEPTEMBER
2016

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor John Morgan

Councillor Brian Stead

Councillor David Yarrow

Councillor Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Councillor Janet Duncan

Councillor John Oswell

Published: Monday, 5 September 2016

Contact: Democratic Services
Tel: 01895 250833
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

2
3
4
5

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | World Business Heathrow | Reserved matters (details of 7-16

Centre, 4 Newall Villages landscaping) in compliance with

Road, Heathrow - condition 2 of outline planning 86 - 110

71487/APP/2016/2029

permission ref.
71487/APP/2015/4718 dated
23/05/2016: Erection of a four
storey office building (Use Class
B1) with basement parking and
roof top plant.

Recommendation: Approval




7 | Unit 3, Millington
Road, Hayes -
32157/APP/2016/1696

Pinkwell

Erection of 3281sq.m GEA
industrial/warehouse unit (Use
Classes B1c, B2, B8) and erection
of 1327sq.m GEA coach
maintenance/servicing unit and
depot (Sui Generis); together with
alterations to adjacent highway
accesses, creation of associated
service and customer yards, car
parking and landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval +
Sec 106

17 - 44

111 -131

8 | Unit 6, Rackspace
City, North Hyde
Road, Hayes -
22632/APP/2016/2369

Erection of a part single storey,
part four storey building to provide
a 150 bed hotel and restaurant
including 75 car parking spaces, 1
coach parking space, 32 cycle
parking spaces, associated
landscaping and ancillary
development.

Recommendation: Approval +
Sec 106

45 - 84

132 - 148

PART | - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 85 - 148




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee
3 August 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Henry Higgins,
John Morgan, Brian Stead, David Yarrow, Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Janet Duncan
and John Oswell.

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning & Enforcement), Alex Chrusciak (Planning Service
Manager), Matt Kolaszewski (Principal Planning Officer), Jyoti Mehta (Legal Advisor),
Manmohan Ranger (Transport Consultant), Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer)
and Alex Quayle (Democratic Services Officer).

31. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

None.

32. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

ClIr Higgins confirmed he had a personal interest in Item 6, but this interest was neither
pecuniary nor prejudicial. He remained in the room for the duration of the item.

33. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 21 JUNE 2016
(Agenda Item 3)

The Committee accepted some changes to the minutes of the previous meeting, which
took place 21 June 2016, were required. It was noted that a condition was missing from
the resolution of Item 19, and it was agreed that this condition be added. The sign-off of
the minutes was deferred until the next Committee meeting.

Resolved:
- That the agreement of the minutes was deferred.

- That the Head of Planning and Enforcement was given the authority to
issue the decision notice for applications within the minutes.

34. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

None.

35. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE

Page 1




(Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all the items on the agenda would be heard in public.

36.

WOODBRIDGE HOUSE, NEW WINDSOR STREET, UXBRIDGE -
20590/APP/2016/1383 (Agenda Item 6)

Application for the demolition of an existing Almshouse complex and the
erection of 30 no. residential units (Use Class C3) (comprising 20 no. 1 bed
replacement almshouse units, 2 no. 2 bed staff units and 8 no. 1 bed sheltered
units), with office/meeting room, residents' cafe/social room, ancillary buildings
and associated parking and landscaping.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in the addendum.

Officers explained that the application proposed the existing site was to be replaced
with thirty units, and the key aspect of the application was the demolition of the local
listed building currently situated on the site.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application, citing the building's architectural and
historical importance, and its interesting and complimentary design in relation to the
local area. While he conceded changes should be made to access within the building,
these changes should be made without the damage or loss of the only locally listed
historic building in the Rockingham Bridge conservation area.

Two petitioners then spoke in support of the application, and stated that the current
building was no longer fit for purpose as an almshouse and could not accommodate
residents who were couples or had disabilities. The building had previously been
retrofitted, but was now at the end of its economical life and some bedsits had been
declared 'not fit for purpose' by Hillingdon Council. They remarked that the proposed
redevelopment would help poor residents in the Borough, and the conservation of
people was more important that the conservation of a place. Access within the building
was a problem and resulted in some residents being forced to move from the complex,
while most residents wished to live in a more modern building.

The representative for the applicant also commented that access was a huge concern
and this resulted in residents having to move, while the proposed application would
improve living conditions for residents and would be financed without public
contribution. At present, there was no suitable amenity space for residents, and it was
unreasonable to expect visitors to have to sit on beds.

In response to the Chairman's questioning, the representative confirmed that the
current building was not full as they struggled to house residents on the first floor and
accepted that the ground floor could be made more accessible with changes to the
current building. The Head of Planning confirmed that the current building is not set up
to be completely wheelchair accessible as it stands, nor was the proposed
development.

Councillors had undertaken a site visit before the meeting, and agreed that the
Committee should not readily give permission to demolish a listed building. Members
noted that a specific reason was needed to go against policy BE8 to preserve locally
listed buildings, however the building in its current state was no longer fit for the
purpose of housing elderly residents and Members highlighted the NPPF which states
'the harm or loss (of a Heritage Asset) is outweighed by the benefit of bringing the site

Page 2




back into use'. It was commented that without changes, the site in its current state
would no longer be able to serve its purpose and it cannot be improved adequately as
it stands; without changes to the building it may fall into disrepair which would benefit
nobody.

Members agreed that the improved living conditions that were proposed, combined
with the purpose of the building as an almshouse, were beneficial enough to outweigh
the loss of a Heritage Asset and it was of vital importance to supply suitable affordable
housing for elderly residents of the Borough, something the current complex no longer
provided. A Member of the Committee noted that the existing building had several
recent additions and lacked a general public view, being largely concealed behind
houses, which diminished the contribution to the local character.

The Chairman commented that concerns over access were valid, but the new building
proposed only 10% of its units be wheelchair accessible (M4(3) units) and he would
like the proposed application to allow step-free and wheelchair access for all residents.
Members also agreed that they must provide affordable housing for residents, and
confirmed that all the units proposed in the application should be supplied for that
purpose.

The Committee confirmed that the proposal should include a 100% provision for M4(3),
provide affordable housing for residents, ensure details of the cloister were agreed in
consultation with the Chairman and Labour Lead and include materials to give the
building a lighter appearance. Councillors also agreed that if the application was
granted, a photographic record of the site in its current state should be taken and put in
the library. The Head of Planning and Enforcement informed Members that as they
were overturning a decision which had been recommended for refusal, other conditions
would be added as were standard for approval of buildings of this type.

Councillors moved that the application be approved, subject to conditions on the
materials, cloisters, photographic survey, M4(3) units and s106. This proposal was
seconded, and upon being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED:

- That the application be approved, subject to additional conditions and
s106 agreement.

37.

1 FURZEGROUND, STOCKLEY - 37502/APP/2016/953 (Agenda ltem 7)

Application for the removal of existing pitched roof and the erection of a roof
extension to provide 1,350sqm of office floorspace at third floor level, relocation
of plant to rooftop enclosure, 220sqm of PV panels, associated recladding and
refurbishment of existing building.

Officers introduced the report and confirmed to Members that the proposals were of
acceptable design and additional parking provisions were acceptable. The application
had been mostly approved previously, except for minor changes, the altered roof, and
one additional parking space.

The motion for approval was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed when put to a
vote.

RESOLVED:

Page 3




- That the application be approved.

38.

BISHOP RAMSEY C OF E SCHOOL, HUME WAY, RUISLIP - 19731/APP/2016/2148
(Agenda Item 8)

Variation of condition 4 of planning permission ref: 19731/APP/2013/1292 dated
18/12/06 (amalgamation of upper and lower school sites to create one school
campus and redevelopment of upper school site to include demolition and
refurbishment of existing buildings, erection of new school buildings, new
parking areas, access provision including a drop-off point in Hume Way and
playgrounds/sports facilities) to allow use of the Warrender Way pedestrian
access for general pedestrian access use between 0800 and 1430 on Saturdays
and between 1800 and 2130 on school days, for a temporary period of four
months between 30/06/16 to 02/11/16, to facilitate construction of a sports hall
extension.

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application and history
of the previous application, emphasising that the access would only be temporary.

Members questioned whether the proposal would have any impact on Highgrove, and
when it was confirmed that it would not, the motion was moved, seconded and upon
being put to a vote was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED:
- That the application be approved.

39.

HEATHROW POINT WEST, 234 BATH ROAD - 41331/APP/2016/1035 (Agenda Item
9)

Erection of a four storey hotel extension building to accommodate 108 rooms
with a covered link bridge connecting the existing building with associated
ancillary works.

Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum.

The Committee stated they would like conditions on the application regarding
landscaping to prevent berries and birds as the proposal was in close proximity to
Heathrow Airport. This was agreed, and a motion to approve the application, as
amended, with additional condition, was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED:

- That the application be approved, subject to the addition of a condition
relating to the Bird Hazard Management Plan.

40.

HOLLAND & HOLLAND SHOOTING SCHOOL, DUCKS HILL ROAD -
16568/APP/2016/939 (Agenda Item 10)

Amendment to Condition 2 (approved drawings) of application
16568/APP/2015/3140 'Extension to existing reception building and new
underground shooting range, including the demolition of the existing pavilion
and garage' to enclose the external plant area and make associated landscaping
alterations.

Page 4




Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application, highlighting
the addendum.

The motion for approval was moved, seconded and agreed unanimously when put to a
vote.

RESOLVED:
- That the application be approved.

41.

FORMER TRIMITE SITE, ARUNDEL ROAD, UXBRIDGE - 9117/APP/2016/278
(Agenda Item 11)

Proposed redevelopment of the site for three industrial/lwarehouse units with
ancillary offices (Use Classes B1c/B2/B8) and a total floorspace of 16,178sqm
(GEA) including a new access off Ashley Road, a minor-realignment of the
highway, service yards, car parking and landscaping.

Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum. It was confirmed that in the
report, a mention of closing the existing access should be added to the Highway Works
proposed.

Councillors questioned whether all the HGV bays were available at all times for use,
and it was confirmed that this was the case.

The Head of Planning requested that should any further transportation issues be raised
by Transport Officers, he be given delegated authority to add conditions that addressed
these concerns. The Committee agreed, and moved to approve the application, as
amended with the further conditions. The motion was seconded and when put to a
vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED:
- That the application be approved.

42.

KINGSWAY HOUSE, HORTON ROAD, YIEWSLEY - 70438/APP/2015/4424 (Agenda
Item 12)

Erection of a part 4 part 5 storey block of 34 new residential units, with
associated car and cycle parking and amenity space, involving the demolition of
the existing commercial buildings (outline application). Amended red line plan
and floor plans received.

This item was withdrawn prior to the start of the meeting.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.52 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Democratic Services on 01895 250833. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes

Page 5




remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WORLD BUSINESS CENTRE 4 NEWALL ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Reserved matters (Details of landscaping) in compliance with condition 2 of
outline planning permission ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718 dated 23/05/2016:
Erection of a four storey office building (Use Class B1) with basement parking
and roof top plant.

LBH Ref Nos: 71487/APP/2016/2029

Drawing Nos: A-000-001 PC
Landscape Management/ Maintenance Plar
Agent's email dated 5.8.1€
2149-10-SIT-NW_03 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-NW_04 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-NW_02 Rev. P2
2149-10-SIT-EX_05 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-EX_06 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-EX_07 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-EX_08 Rev. P1
Cycle Shelter Manufacturer's Specification Sheet
Proposed Block Paving Photograph
2149-63-EX-OG Rev. P2
A-100-100 Rev. T6
Landscape Materials Sketch Plan
2149-10-SIT-NW_01 Rev. P2
2149-10-SIT-DI_01 Rev. PZ
2149-10-SIT-DI_02 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-DI_03 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-DI_04 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-DI_05 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-DI_06 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-EX_01 Rev. Pz
2149-10-SIT-EX_02 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-EX_03 Rev. P1
2149-10-SIT-EX_04 Rev. P1
01B
Paving Slabs Photograph
Fencing Photograph
Electrical Services Specification, Rev. No. P2A
Tula Lighting Specification Sheef

Date Plans Received: 27/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/05/2016
Date Application Valid: 27/05/2016 05/08/2016
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks to discharge condition 2 (reserved matters landscaping) of outline
planning permission ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718, dated 23/5/16: Erection of a four storey
office building (Use Class B1) with basement parking and roof top plant (Outline
application).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



The principle of the development, together with the siting, design, and scale of the
proposed building have already been approved, by virtue of the outline planning
permission. Only landscaping details fall to be considered under this application.

The Council's Tree/ Landscaping Officer advises that given the site constraints, no
objections are raised to the proposed landscaping scheme. Heathrow Airport Limited have
been consulted and their comments are currently awaited.

The proposed landscaping details are considered acceptable, in compliance with relevant
planning policies. Approval is therefore recommended, subject to no objections being
received from Heathrow Airport Limited.

2. RECOMMENDATION
Approval, subject to no objections being received from Heathrow Airport Limited.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The 0.55ha, roughly square shaped application site is located between the A4 Bath Road
which adjoins the site to the north and Newall Road to the south, within the boundary of
Heathrow Airport. It straddles each side and includes the northern cul-de-sac section of
Neptune Road which provides vehicular access into the middle of the site from the
Northern Perimeter Road to the south. The site, in addition to the road, is comprised
almost entirely of hardstanding, which appears largely vacant/under used, although
described as providing temporary airport car parking on the western side of the road and is
in use as part of a site providing airport car hire to the east (the former site of the office
building known as Cardinal Point). There is a small electricity sub-station in the centre of
the western part of the site and an internally illuminated totem advertisement hoarding sign
in the north west corner, adjoining the Bath Road.

The site is surrounded by commercial uses, including 3 similar office buildings on the
western side of the site known as Units 1 to 3 of the World Business Centre, the remainder
of the car park is in use for car hire to the east, beyond which is an office block and its
surface parking and between Newall Road and the perimeter road to the south, the
adjoining land mainly provides surface parking, including the Heathrow Airport Taxi Feeder
Park whereas to the north, fronting the opposite side of Bath Road is the Marriott Hotel, a 4
storey office block and the Radisson Blu Edwardian Hotel.

The site forms part of Heathrow Airport and has a fair PTAL (Public Transport Accessibility
Level) score of 3 as assessed by TfL (where 6 represents the highest and 1 the lowest
level of accessibility). The site also forms part of an Air Quality Management Area and is
included within the proposed Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Reserved matters (Details of landscaping) in compliance with condition 2 of planning
permission dated 23/5/16, ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718: Erection of a four storey office
building (Use Class B1) with basement parking and roof top plant (Outline application)

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
Outline planning permission ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718 was granted for the erection of a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



four storey office building (Use Class B1) with basement parking and roof top plant (Outline
application). The application was made in outline with all matters included, with the
exception of landscaping.

Condition 2 of outline planning permission ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718 (subject of this
application) reads:

Details of the landscaping (hereinafter called "the reserved matters" shall be submitted to
the local planning authority before the expiry of three years from the date of this permission
and approved in writing before any development begins. The submitted details shall
include:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100), to include large semi-mature tree
specimens and other planting designed to compensate for the reduced width of the
landscape buffer on the Bath Road,

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate (the species and coverage being acceptable in not attracting birds)

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.c Car Parking Layouts including demonstration that:

48 of all parking spaces are served by electrical charging points (32 active and 16 passive);
17 disabled parking bays; and 8 motorcycle bays.

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

2.f Other structures (such as furniture)

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs
3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

(i) To comply with Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As
Amended).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



(i) To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality, to avoid endangering the safe operation of aircraft through the
attraction of birds and provide adequate facilities, in compliance with policies A4, BE13,
BE38 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London
Plan (2015).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE35 Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road and rail
connections to Heathrow and central London

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 14th July 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was advertised in the local press on 6/7/16 and a site notice was posted on 5/7/16
with a closing date of 26/7/16. No responses have been received.

Internal Consultees
TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICER:

The planting plan, supported by the Landscape Management/Maintenance Plan shows the provision
of 9 No. semi-mature trees along the Bath Road site frontage with hedging and ground cover
planting beneath. Soft works to other boundaries are severely limited by the space available but seek
to provide the best landscape cover within the approved layout. The supporting documentation
provides the design and management objectives, a planting specification and
management/maintenance notes. No objection.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development has been established by virtue of the original planning
permission ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718, dated 23/5/16.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Density guidance only relates to residential schemes and the scale and bulk of the office
building has already been established by the grant of the outline permission (ref.
71487/APP/2015/4718).

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site does not form part of a Conservation Area nor an Area of Special Local
Character and it is sufficiently remote from any statutory and/or locally listed building so
that their setting would not be adversely affected.

The site is however within the proposed Heathrow Archaeology Priority Zone. An
archaeological desk-based assessment was submitted as part of the outline application
(ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718) which was reviewed by GLAAS and they concluded on the
outline application that it has been adequately demonstrated that the site has low potential
for archaeological remains due to previous development when it was likely that below
ground deposits would have been severely truncated by foundations and services and as a
result, no further assessment or conditions are necessary.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Following an initial objection from NATS to the outline application due to the possible impact
of the building upon a radar based at Heathrow Airport, further investigation was undertaken
which allowed NATS to confirm that the additional impact of the proposed building as
compared to the existing buildings would be marginal and manageable and they
subsequently withdrew their objection to the outline application and no other airport
safeguarding issues were raised on the outline application (ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718).

Heathrow Airport Limited have been consulted again on this application and their
comments are awaited.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site does not form part of, nor is it located close to the Green Belt so that
the officer's report on the outline application (ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718) advised that no
Green Belt issues are raised by this scheme.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that the layout and appearance of new development harmonises with the
existing street scene and other notable features of the area. Policy BE38 of the UDP
requires new development proposals to incorporate appropriate landscaping proposals.

The scale, design and siting of the proposed office building has already been approved
under the outline planning consent. It is considered that the proposed planting along the
site's road frontages, particularly the principal Bath Road frontage which will include 9
semi-mature trees with hedging and ground cover planting beneath will help to screen the
proposed building and create a quality landscape that will complement and existing
landscaping treatment of adjoining sites, in compliance with Policies BE13 and BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The site is bordered by commercial development within Heathrow Airport and as such, it
was not considered on the outline application (ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718) that the
proposed office building would have any significant impact on the neighbouring uses in
terms of overlooking, overshadowing, dominance or noise. The landscaping scheme would
assist with the assimilation and screening of the building.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



7.10

711

7.12

713

7.14

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Issues relating to traffic generation, access and parking have all been addressed under the
outline planning approval (ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718).

The landscaping scheme would not encroach upon highway and pedestrian visibility splays
for drivers entering and exiting the site.

In order to comply with relevant London Plan standards, Condition 2 at Part 2.c requires 48
of all the parking spaces to be served by electrical charging points (32 active and 16
passive) and the provision of 17 disabled parking spaces and 8 motorcycle bays.

The submitted plans show that the surface parking combined with the basement parking
provision satisfies these standards.

Cycle parking provision was subject to a separate condition (condition 12) which required a
revised scheme to be provided with a total of 74 spaces (62 long stay and 12 short stay).
Although not to be considered as part of this application for landscaping, the provision
made for cycle parking is only marginally deficient with a total of 72 spaces being shown on
the submitted plans so that the landscaping would not prevent the possibility of a further 2
spaces being provided on site.

Urban design, access and security

These issues were considered as part of the outline application (ref.
71487/APP/2015/4718) and the proposed landscaping scheme does not raise any
additional security issues.

Disabled access

Access issues were considered as part of the outline application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One: Strategic Policies (November 2012)
seeks high quality design of the built and external environment, Policy BE35 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks a high
standard of design, layout and landscaping in major development proposals visible from
the main transport links with Heathrow and Policy BE38 advises that new development
should retain topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and
landscaping should be provided wherever it is appropriate.

The site is devoid of vegetation, being almost entirely covered by hardstanding/ loose
scalpings. No trees or other landscape features of merit would be affected by the proposal
with the closest landscape feature being the mounded landscape buffer with tree planting
on top between the adjacent World Trade Centre buildings and the Bath Road.

The siting of the proposed office building has been agreed as part of the outline consent
(ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718) which establishes the depth of buffer along the principle Bath
Road frontage, an area where the local planning authority has been seeking landscape
enhancement along the Bath Road for many years in an attempt to improve the
environmental quality of this important 'gateway' road to London from the airport. On the
outline application, the report noted that although the proposed depth of landscape buffer
along Bath Road is not as generous as the adjoining WBC sites, at over 5m deep it would
still provide effective landscaping to the site, including a row of trees.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



The Bath Road frontage would contain 9 semi-mature fastigiate Oak trees, with hedging
and ground cover planting beneath. Landscaping works to the side boundaries is limited by
the space available, with a more generous landscape buffer being provided along the
Newall Road boundary.

The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer advises that the landscaping scheme is limited by
the space available but would provide the best landscape cover within the approved layout.
The fastigiate Oak is a cultivar of the native oak, which has a very thin upright habit which is
useful when there is insufficient space for a broad spreading canopy. The Trees/
Landscape Officer advises that the supporting documentation provides the design and
management objectives, a planting specification and management/maintenance notes and
on this basis, no objections are raised to the landscaping scheme.

Details of boundary treatment will match existing, including a knee high rail along the Bath
Road frontage and a 1.8m high close boarded fence along the eastern boundary, with the
other boundaries being open. The close boarded fence is likely to be temporary, pending
future development on the adjoining site. Details of the landscaping materials will also
match those on the adjoining WBC 3 site and a lighting scheme, including bollard lighting
within the landscaped bed along Bath Road, lamp post lighting along Newall Road and wall
mounted lighting and downlighters on the building and the cycle shelter are also
acceptable. Details of existing and proposed services have also been provided. The
Trees/Landscape Officer also raises no objection to these details.

The condition at 3. also requires the inclusion of living walls and roofs or justification as to
why these can not be provided. In the agents email dated 5/8/16, it is advised that:-

"The proposed building is a bespoke office building for a specific occupier (Amadeus) that
will have a high density of workers almost all of whom are IT workers based at computer
stations. The building has a large footprint and includes an internal atrium to provide
daylight into the centre of the large office floor plates. Accordingly, the outside of the
building is designed with full height curtain wall glazing to maximize day lighting in
accordance with the client's brief.

With the roof, the majority is given over to roof plant while the remainder comprises the
atrium roof and photo voltaic panels such that there is no space for a green roof. The
consent is subject to a Bird Hazard Management Plan which will require physical
measures and regular inspections to stop birds nesting or loafing on the roof, which is very
close to the Northern Runway. This means that any green roof would need to be netted
which is difficult in terms of maintenance access and can be unsightly.'

Given this justification and as no specific requirement was identified by the Council's
Sustainability Officer for this development to provide a green roof, it is considered that Part
3. of the condition has been satisfied.

The scheme is therefore considered to comply with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One: Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE35 and BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The scheme makes adequate provision for the storage of recycling/waste within a large
screened enclosure on the eastern side of the building.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Renewable energy was considered as part of the outline application (ref.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

71487/APP/2015/4718), including the provision of roof mounted photovoltaic panels which
would not be affected by the landscaping scheme and the need for a S106 contribution to
offset a energy efficiency shortfall. Appropriate provision is made for electric charging
points within the landscaping scheme.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

A condition was imposed as part of the outline consent (ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718) to
ensure that a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management for surface and
ground waters on and/or off site was provided.

Mitigation works involve the provision of attenuation tanks within the car parking areas that
would discharge at green field run off rates and the need to safeguard a strip of adjoining
land along the eastern boundary which is also in the applicant's ownership in order to
provide appropriate attenuation for the displaced ground water from the basement. The
landscaping scheme would not have any implications for the implementation of an
appropriate drainage strategy.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise and air quality issues were considered as part of the outline application (ref.
71487/APP/2015/4718) and have no implications for the landscaping scheme.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

Not relevant to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the landscaping scheme for this site would make a suitable
contribution to the enhancement of the Bath Road frontage and is acceptable.

The proposal complies with relevant planning policy and accordingly it is recommended
that, subject to no objections being received from Heathrow Airport Limited, the details be
approved and the condition be discharged.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



== Star point

JX B " ' _ o : Marriott Hotel '. 3

‘
T\ '. =t : R
- P hmmmmmmono oo ommmmmmoomoo oo T 1 e - _
- - I Y S .
e i} NYranmemmemnnns i = J b eed b

250m T - Shelter . T Cllzz== -

[ B - T Tt SRREEE R e 24tm T ---

7777?7}&5 o

........

NEPTUNE ROAD

NEPTUNE ROAD

e e s
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary World Business Centre OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 4 Newa" Road nglsalgre“nnt; g:::\;:gre]S
This copy has been made by or with Heathrow Airport Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Planning Application Ref: Scale: "

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act). 71487/APP/2016/2029 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Surve H 1
ighis 2016 urvey Major page 16 September 201¢

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 3 MILLINGTON ROAD HAYES

Development: Erection of 3281sq.m GEA industrial/warehouse unit (Use Classes B1c, B2,
B8) and erection of 1327sq.m GEA coach maintenance/servicing unit and
depot (Sui Generis); together with alterations to adjacent highway accesses,
creation of associated service and customer yards, car parking and
landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 32157/APP/2016/1696

Drawing Nos: 150191 E 101 P1
15.104.A_00_00_01 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_02 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_03 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_05 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_06 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_07 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_08 Rev.
Energy Assessment, Version 4.0
15.104.A_00_00_04 Rev.C
Design and Access Statement
RPS CgMS covering letter dated 3/5/1€
15.104.A_00_00_10 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_11 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_12 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_13 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_14 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_15 Rev.
M276-100 Rev. Pz
M276-201 Rev. Pz
M276-202 Rev. Pz
M276-203 Rev. Pz
AAD Acoustic Note, dated 6/7/1¢
BSPF Hayes, Phase 2 - Coach Depot Noise Assessment, dated 6/4/16
Draft Workplace Travel Plan
BSPF Hayes - Bird Hazard Management Plan, March 201:

Addendum Air Quality Assessment, April 201€
Air Quality Assessment, March 2011
Transport Statement, 02/Final, 26 April 201¢
Flood Risk Assessment

Unilateral Undertaking

Agent's email dated 25/7/1€

OO ™MmMmmY™sSTS

commmimm

Date Plans Received: 03/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/05/2016
Date Application Valid: 27/05/2016 06/07/2016

25/07/2016
1. SUMMARY

This proposal is for the erection of two industrial units (Use Classes B1(c)/B2/B8/sui
generis) with floor areas of some 3,160sqm and 1,145sgm (GIA).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



The application site forms the western part of a larger, previously vacant site on the south
western corner of the junction of Station Road and North Hyde Road to the south west of
Hayes town centre. The eastern part of the larger site has been re-developed as a
supermarket with petrol filling station.

The site forms part of the Millington Road Industrial Business Area (IBA) and therefore the
principle of the development is appropriate. The proposed industrial buildings and
landscaping works are considered to be of an acceptable design. Subject to appropriate
conditions and a S106 agreement the development is considered to accord with the
relevant policies and guidance contained within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
and the London Plan (March 2016) and is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission subject to:

A) Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the Highways Act 1980
(as amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i. £50,000.00 contribution towards improvements to the local highway network,

ii. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works subject to surrounding
network adoption status,

iii. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs:
£2500 per £1m build cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind
scheme to be provided. (if applicable in line with the terms set out in the Planning
Obligations SPD),

iv. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond,

v. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of
the total cash contributions.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 13th of December 2016, or any
other period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, that
delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse
the application for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to ensure that the necessary Highway Contribution,
Construction Training, Travel Plan and Project Management & Monitoring Fee
would be undertaken/prepared in a timely manner and to an appropriate standard.
The scheme therefore conflicts with Policies R17, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
Planning Obligations SPG.'

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning and Enforcement prior to issuing
the decision:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

150191 E 101 P1

15.104.A_ 00 _00 01 Rev. A

15.104.A_ 00 _00 02 Rev. A

15.104.A _00_00 03 Rev.
15.104.A 00 _00 04 Rev.
15.104.A _00_00_05 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_06 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_07 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_08 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_10 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_11 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_12 Rev.
15.104.A_00_00_13 Rev.
15.104.A _00_00_14 Rev.
15.104.A _00_00_15 Rev.
M276-100 Rev. P2
M276-201 Rev. P2
M276-202 Rev. P2
M276-203 Rev. P2; and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

ommmmMmMmMOO Tmom

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Design and Access Statement

Unilateral Undertaking

Energy Assessment, Version 4.0

BSPF Hayes, Phase 2 - Coach Depot Noise Assessment, dated 6/4/16

BSPF Hayes - Bird Hazard Management Plan, March 2013

Air Quality Assessment, March 2011

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Addendum Air Quality Assessment, April 2016
Transport Statement, 02/Final, 26 April 2016
Flood Risk Assessment

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Cycle Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.c Car Parking Layouts (including 3 motorcycle parking spaces and demonstration that
10% of all parking spaces are served by electrical charging points)

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs
3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the London Plan (2016).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Unit 3 shall be used as a warehouse supplying the building trade and shall not be used for
retail sales to the general public.

Reason

To comply with the terms of the application and to ensure the site is used Class B8
purposes, in compliance with Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 NONSC Energy

Prior to the commencement of development full specification of the clean, low and zero
carbon technology required to reduce carbon emissions shall be submitted in writing to
the Local Planning Authority. The specifications also shall include the type of PVs and full
details of their position and fitting to the roofs of the development. The specifications shall
be accompanied by a roof plan and elevations showing the panels on the roof. The
development shall proceed in accordance with the approved designs.

Reason
To ensure the development delivers the CO2 savings as set out in the energy strategy
and in accordance with the London Plan Policy 5.2.

7 NONSC Sustainable Urban Drainage Scheme

A scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be submitted to, and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate
how it follows the strategy set out in 'Flood Risk Assessment' produced by GDP and
demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water on site by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

i. incorporating sustainable urban drainage (SuDs) in accordance with the hierarchy set
out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most
sustainable solution, justification must be provided;

ii. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates
at a variety of return periods including 1 in 1 year, 1 in 30, 1 in 100, and 1 in 100 plus
Climate change;

iii. overland flooding should be mapped, both designed and exceedance routes above the
100, plus climate change, including flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

b) Receptors

i. Capacity demonstrated for Thames Water foul and surface water network, and provide
confirmation of any upgrade work required having been implemented and receiving
watercourse as appropriate;

i. Where infiltration techniques (soakaway) or a basement are proposed a site
investigation must be provided to establish the level of groundwater on the site, and to
demonstrate the suitability of infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be
undertaken at the appropriate time of year as groundwater levels fluctuate);

iii. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable
mitigation methods must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased;

iv. identify vulnerable receptors, ie WFD status and prevent pollution of the receiving
groundwater and/or surface waters through appropriate methods.

c) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



minimise the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment;

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

d) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues. Where there is overland flooding
proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to ensure the safety of the users
of the site should that be required;

ii. Clear plans showing the responsibility of different parties should be provided, such as
the landowner, PMC, sewers offered for adoption and that to be adopted by the Council
Highways services. Where it is a PMC the details of the body legally responsible for the
implementation of the management and maintenance plan must be provided.

f) During Construction

i. How temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

Reason

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy DMEI 10 Water Management,
Efficiency and Quality in emerging Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - Development
Management Policies, Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July
2011), and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice
Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (March 2015), and conserve
water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan
(March 2016).

8 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2016) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

9 NONSC Low Emissions Strategy

The development shall not commence until a low emissions strategy has been submitted
to and approved in writing by the LPA. The low emission strategy shall, as a minimum,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



address:

1. Fleet composition - to include a a quantified baseline for the current fleet, with targets
set for the continued use of lower emission vehicles.This should be reviewed on annual
basis to demonstrate continual improvement from this source of emissions, with a target
to move towards a Euro VI fleet as soon as practicable;

2. Traffic management schemes - to include the enforcement of no-idling practices;

3. Emissions from energy plant - to include the use of low NOXx boilers;

Reason

To ensure the development complies with Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.14 of the London Plan (2016) and paragraph
124 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

10 NONSC Non Road Mobile Machinery

All Non Road Mobile Machinery (NRMM) used on major development sites within the
London Borough of Hillingdon are required to meet Stage IlIA of EU Directive 97/68/EC and
the development site must be registered online on the NRMM website at
http://nrmm.london/. Confirmation of registration shall be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority before work commences.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1,
Policy 7.14 of the London Plan (2016) and paragraph 124 of the National Planning Policy
Framework.

1 NONSC Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a construction management
plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur

(iiilMeasures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads (including
wheel washing facilities).

(iv) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking
provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce
the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(v) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust through
minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vi) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

12 NONSC Delivery and Servicing Plan

Prior to occupation of development, details of a Delivery and Servicing Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall incorporate
measures to minimise vehicle deliveries during am and pm peak hours. The approved
strategy shall be implemented as soon as the development is brought into use and the
strategy shall remain in place thereafter. Any changes to the strategy shall be agreed in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To encourage out of hours/off peak servicing to help mitigate the site's contribution to local
congestion levels in compliance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

13 NONSC Waste and Recycling

Prior to commencement of the development or any of the elements of development for
which planning permission is hereby approved, detailed drawings and supporting
documentation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The detailed drawings and supporting documentation shall include the following:
i) Detailed drawings and specification of covered, secured and signposted waste and
recycling storage collection areas.

ii) Detailed drawings and supporting information for the management and collection of
waste.

REASON
To ensure a sustainable environment is secured in compliance with the requirements of
Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (March 2016).

14 NONSC Noise affecting residential property

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be
at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012).

15 NONSC Imported Soils

All imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the
results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. All imported soils used for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the users of the development are not subject to any risks from sail
contamination in the landscaped areas in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES
1

1. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from direct discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those
with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease.

2. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a
term contract planned for their maintenance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



3. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

4. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to
ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with

epilepsy.
2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You
should ensure that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on
Saturday. No works should be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard 5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control
of Pollution Act 1974;

(i) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other
emissions caused by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on
control measures is given in "The control of dust and emissions from construction and
demolition: best practice guidelines", Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be
allowed at any time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior
approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any
difficulty in carrying out the works other than within the normal working hours set out
above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises. For further
information and advice, contact the Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155).

3 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

4 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
LPP 2.17 (2015) Strategic Industrial Locations

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.9
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.14
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 8.2
BE13
BE18
BE20
BE21
BE24

BE25
BE38

OE1

OE3

OES8

OE11

LE1
LE2
LE7

AM2
AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15

(2015) Sustainable design and construction
(2015) Renewable energy
(2015) Green roofs and development site environs
(2015) Flood risk management
(2015) Sustainable drainage
(2015) Water use and supplies
(2015) Contaminated land

(2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2015) Cycling

(2015) Parking

(2015) Freight

(2015) An inclusive environment

(2015) Designing out crime

(2015) Local character

(2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2015) Improving air quality

(2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

(2015) Planning obligations

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas
Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and
business development

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,

adopted July 2004

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

6

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site extends to approximately 0.17 hectares and forms the western part of
a larger, previously vacant site on the south western corner of the traffic lighted junction of
Station Road and North Hyde Road to the south west of Hayes town centre, some 400m
from Hayes and Harlington Station, which will be served by Crossrail from 2017.

The eastern part of the larger site has been re-developed as a supermarket with petrol
filling station whereas this part of the site remains vacant, with Millington Road wrapping
around the site on its other three boundaries.

To the south and west of the site, on the opposite side of Millington Road are industrial/
commercial buildings, whereas to the north is a vacant site, beyond which, fronting the
northern side of North Hyde Road are traditional two storey residential houses.

The site forms part of the Millington Road Industrial Business Area (IBA) and has a mixed
PTAL level of 3 and 4. The site also forms part of an Air Quality Management Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The application proposes the erection of two industrial scale units as follows:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Unit 3 - B8 Use single storey building with a GEA of 3281m2
Unit 4 - Sui Generis Use two storey building with a GEA of 1327m2

The larger of the two units, Unit 3 will provide a new outlet for Selco Trade Centres Ltd,
supplying building materials to registered trade and business customers. The buildings
active frontage, to the south, would front Millington Road and provides the customer
entrance.

To suit the working function of the unit, the customer and service yards have been located
on the west elevation, with two large roller shutter doors providing access. The customer
yard has been set back from the south elevation to create a landscape buffer to screen and
soften the secure fencing. Further landscaping will be provided along the southern
boundary to reinforce/ complement the existing planting along Millington Road South.

Rooflights will be installed to the building to provide natural daylight to the internal areas and
photovoltaic panels will be installed on the roof to provide a sustainable source of
electricity.

Unit 4 will be occupied by City Circle, a coach hire company and will become their new
London base. The building will predominantly be used for the repair, maintenance and
cleaning of their coach fleet, together with ancillary office accommodation. The building
size has been reduced to the minimum, to suit City Circle's requirements, and located
along the western boundary to ensure that the site area is maximised for coach parking
and vehicle manoeuvring.

Rooflights will be installed to the building to provide natural daylight to the internal areas and
photovoltaic panels will be installed on the roof to provide a sustainable source of
electricity. To reduce the reliance on the mains water supply, a rainwater harvesting
system located internal to the building, will be installed and used for the cleaning of the
coaches.

PARKING

Each building will have its own dedicated car park and will include disabled parking bays,
electric vehicle charging points and motor cycle parking. In addition covered shelters will be
provided for cycle parking.

Unit 3 would be provided with 29 No. Parking spaces, including; 3 No. Disabled parking
spaces and; 6 No. Spaces for electric vehicles, serviced by 3No. Electric vehicle chargers
(EVC). It is proposed that additional ducting to be provided for the potential future
installation of 2 No. EVC's to service a further 3No. Parking spaces for electric vehicles.
Also proposed is 1 No. Motorcycle parking space.

Unit 4 would be provided with 4 No. parking spaces, including 1 No. Disabled parking space
and 1 No. Space for electric vehicles, serviced by 1 No. Electric vehicle charger (EVC).
Also proposed are 2 No. Motorcycle parking spaces and 39 No. Coach parking spaces.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

In November 2012 planning permission was granted on appeal (appeal reference
APP/R5510/A/12/2174884) for a mixed use development comprising a 7,310 sgm (gross
external area) industrial/warehouse unit (use classes B1c, B2, B8), 7,998 sgm (gross
external area) retail store (use class A1) and petrol filling station together with associated
parking, landscaping and alterations to adjacent highways (LBH application ref:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



32157/APP/2011/872). The retail unit, together with the petrol filling station has
subsequently been constructed and has been trading as an Asda food store since May
2015.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.E3 (2012) Strategy for Heathrow Opportunity Area
PT1.E7 (2012) Raising Skills

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.Cl1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
LPP 2.17 (2015) Strategic Industrial Locations

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 5.11 (2015) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2015) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 6.3 (2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.14
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 8.2
BE13
BE18
BE20
BE21
BE24
BE25
BE38

OE1

OE3
OE8

OE11

LE1
LE2
LE7

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
LDF-AH

SPD-NO

(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2015) Cycling

(2015) Parking

(2015) Freight

(2015) An inclusive environment

(2015) Designing out crime

(2015) Local character

(2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2015) Improving air quality

(2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

(2015) Planning obligations

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and business
development

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th June 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Three site notices were displayed on site on 10/6/16, with a closing date of 1/7/16. The proposal was
also advertised in local press on 8/6/16. No comments have been received.

METROPOLITAN POLICE
| have no objections to this, especially as it currently sits within an industrial estate. | would like this
to have a planning condition to achieve SBD (Secured by Design) Commercial 2015.

Internal Consultees

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

The site is currently a vacant plot / cleared brownfield site within Westlands Industrial Estate.
Situated to the south of North Hyde Road and Hayes Town Centre, the plot is found between the
newly-built ASDA supermarket (to the east) and Rackspace City to the west. There are no trees or
other landscape features on the site. However, the surrounding developments have been well-
landscaped and have been successfully enhancing the local green infrastructure in this area. There
are no TPQO's or Conservation Area designations affecting this site.

The Design & Access Statement, by HGP Architects describes the proposal to develop two new
industrial / warehouse units with associated service yards, parking and landscaping. The Landscape
Strategy is described in section 4.0.

The Proposed Site Plan, by HGP Architects, indicates the narrow strips of land available for planting
along the north, south and west boundaries. Tree planting (approximately 16No.) is proposed along
the south and west edges of the site. While the space and opportunities for new planting are limited,
this plot lies within the centre of the estate, where much of it will be screened by adjacent buildings
and the 'borrowed landscape' enhancement provided by neighbouring sites.

Detailed soft landscape proposals have been prepared by IJLA, drawing Nos. M276-201, 202 and
203 (sheets 1, 2 and 3 of 3). The planting plan appears to miss a couple of opportunities for tree
planting and the hedge / ground-cover species selection should be reviewed. | recommend
simplifying the scheme and reducing the range of shrubs, herbaceous species and ferns. Planting
on this type of site needs to be more robust, straightforward to maintain and provide effective
screening around the boundaries. A brief specification and management notes have been
incorporated within the drawings. Further details should be secured by condition. No details have
been provided of the site security fencing. Steel palisade should be avoided in favour of colour-
coated (preferably black) welded mesh.

Recommendation
This proposal follows a pre-application meeting on 20 January 2016. No objection, subject to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



above comments and condition to secure the above requirements.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (NOISE)

Case Officer comment:

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit raised an initial query regarding the potential impact of
the proposals on nearby residential properties. This was raised with the applicant who provided
further information. Following a review of the additional information the EPU consultee response
received was:

The additional information from AAD consultant (report ref: 16035/AN002/js) clarifies my
queries/concerns. | therefore have no objections subject to the following conditions/informative:

Condition:

Noise affecting residential property

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be at least 5
dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1.

Informative:

Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution
Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure that
the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and
1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should
be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974;
(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused
by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in
"The control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines",
Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at
any time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works
other than within the normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise
disturbance to adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155)

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (AIR QUALITY)

The application site is located within an area of current poor air quality. The development introduces
the use of coaches and heavy goods vehicles into an area where the roads are already congested.
The operation of the congested road network is the main cause of the pollution exceedances within
this area, even a small increase in traffic will exacerbate the situation. The borough considers any
increase in pollution levels where the pollution levels are already above the air quality standard to be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



significant as is the case with this application. As such the borough will be seeking mitigation
measures in this area to address the impacts from the development on the already congested traffic
situation, in order to help improve the local air quality.

The following conditions should be considered:

Construction Phase

There are two elements to this, the risk assessment of the dust and emissions along with
appropriate mitigation (Condition 1) and the application of the NRMM regulations which relate to to
the construction plant and vehicles used, (Condition 2). Both should be applied.

1. A construction management plan should be sought which includes the risk assessment of the
construction phase in terms of impacts on nearby sensitive receptors and the implementation of the
appropriate mitigation measures, as described in the GLA Best Practice Guidance for the Control of
Dust and Emissions.
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/implementing-london-plan/supplementary-planning-
guidance/control-dust

Reason
To ensure the development complies with Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1, Policy
7.14 of the London Plan (2016) and paragraph 124 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

2. All Non Road Mobile Machinery (NRMM) used on major development sites within the London
Borough of Hillingdon are required to meet Stage IlIA of EU Directive 97/68/EC and the development
site must be registered online on the NRMM website at http://nrmm.london/ before the
commencement of any works.

Reason
To ensure the development complies with Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1, Policy
7.14 of the London Plan (2016) and paragraph 124 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Operational Phase

The development shall not commence until a low emissions strategy has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the LPA. The low emission strategy shall, as a minimum, address:

Fleet composition - to include a a quantified baseline for the current fleet, with targets set for the
continued use of lower emission vehicles.This should be reviewed on annual basis to demonstrate
continual improvement from this source of emissions, with a target to move towards a Euro VI fleet
as soon as practicable;

Traffic management schemes - to include the enforcement of no-idling practices;

Emissions from energy plant - to include the use of low NOXx boilers;

Electric vehicle charging points - in line with the London Plan requirements;

Travel plan - to include the encouragement of the use of low/zero emission technologies

Reason
To ensure the development complies with Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1, Policy
7.14 of the London Plan (2016) and paragraph 124 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Case Officer's comments:

The requirement for a Travel Plan is included with the Heads of Terms of the S106 and is therefore
not also required to be secured by condition. The requirement for details of Electric Vehicle charging
points is included within the Landscape condition.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (CONTAMINATION)
| refer to your consultation regarding the above planning application for the remaining units on the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



former site of Unit 3, Millington Road (former aircraft manufacturing works).

The wider Unit 3 site including the now redeveloped 'ASDA' supermarket was treated as one site for
the contaminated land works under condition 10 of the Appeal decision referenced,
APP/R5510/A/12/2174884. The condition was a general contaminated land condition covering soil,
gas and groundwater contamination. Significant contaminated land remediation works have been
carried out at this site. These include soil remediation works particularly asbestos removal work
which was validated by fairhurst Engineers in a report of October 2012. Over 14,000 tonnes of
contaminated material was removed. Groundwater remediation works were also carried out in
liaison with the Environment Agency and validated in 2014.

It appears that the initial parts of Condition 10 for the site investigation and the remediation strategy
were discharged under 32157/APP/2013/1330. The formally submitted report was the ground water
remediation report. The final parts of condition 10, (ii) and (iii) for unknown contamination and the
validation work were discharged under planning application, 32157/APP/2014/3226. See officer
report and decision notice dated 3 February 2015.

There was some discussion that we might reapply a contaminated land condition to ensure that any
unknown contamination is addressed, and we would receive a summary report for the whole site
(see below). However this appears onerous given that the site has been remediated as a whole
under Condition 10 which is not a phased condition.

You may wish to provide our condition or informative emphasising that any imported landscaping
soils (if there is landscaping) must be tested and clean. The full contaminated land condition is not
required.

Condition to minimise risk of contamination in landscaped areas:

All imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this
testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All imported soils
used for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the users of the development are not subject to any risks from soil contamination in
the landscaped areas in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012).

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

The development is within an air quality management area and needs to improve opportunities for
wildlife. Living walls and roofs can improve air quality, operate as carbon sinks and also be of
importance for nature conservation. The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls, roofs and
screens shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and the locations and methods of
maintenance where necessary. The development should proceed in accordance with the approved
plans.

Reason

To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy 5.11 of
the London Plan and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Energy Comments
The energy strategy is acceptable for this stage of the planning process. However further
information is required prior to commencement of development:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development full specification of the clean, low and zero carbon
technology required to reduce carbon emissions shall be submitted in writing to the Local Planning
Authority. The specifications also shall include the type of PVs and full details of their position and
fitting to the roofs of the development. The specifications shall be accompanied by a roof plan and
elevations showing the panels on the roof. The development shall proceed in accordance with the
approved designs.

Reason
To ensure the development delivers the CO2 savings as set out in the energy strategy and in
accordance with the London Plan Policy 5.2.

Case Officer comment's:
The requirement for details of living walls/roofs is included within the proposed landscaping condition
and therefore an additional condition to secure these details is not required.

WATER AND FLOOD MANAGEMENT OFFICER

Request for a sustainable water management condition to cover sustainable urban drainage,
receptors, minimising water use, details of the long term management and maintenance of the
drainage system and how temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from construction.

ACCESS OFFICER

The proposal is to site two industrial/warehouse units on this parcel of land. One unit would be
occupied by Selco Trade Centres Ltd (Unit 3), which supplies construction materials to registered
trade and business customers.

The second unit would serve as a parking, repair and maintenance base for the City Circle coach
hire company. Ancillary office accommodation for this proposed London depot would be located on
the mezzanine level (Unit 4).

The Design & Access Statement refers 29 car parking spaces with three accessible parking spaces
attached to unit 3. Unit 4 would have four allocated parking spaces, with an additional accessible
bay.

Drawing no: 15.104.A_ 00_00_11, revision C, details an accessible WC and a platform lift to the
ancillary office accommodation on the mezzanine floor.

Recommended Informatives

1. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from direct
discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease.

2. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term

contract planned for their maintenance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



3. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

4. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to ensure they
remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

Conclusion: no objection from accessibility standpoint.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER
| have reviewed the material provided as part of this application and have the following comments:

The proposal is to develop a vacant site in Millington Road Hayes which is a local road adjacent to
the new ASDA development. The vacant site generates no traffic at present so all traffic generated
by the development will be additional. There are existing parking restrictions in place on Millington
Road so there is no readily available on-street parking spaces available nearby. The site has a PTAL
value of 4 (good).

The site has been the subject of a previous planning permission for a larger scale of development of
which 7310 sq.m of B2/B8 has not been developed. A separate pre-app report for a development
very similar to that currently proposed was used as the basis of the comments and clear guidance
was given on a number of factors and they are:

- Traffic has changed in the area since the ASDA appeal in 2012 including consented development
and the Hayes Town Centre scheme, the EMI consented development and the now operational
ASDA development. The highways summary also mentioned the current observed traffic congestion
in the area.

- Traffic generation should include a comparison of Selco rates with general warehousing.

- Car parking should provide 10% provision for disabled bays and provision for EVs.

- Car parking accumulation estimates should demonstrate the provision is appropriate.

- For the coach depot the provision of any overnight accommodation and a coach MoT test centre
further details were required including a coach lay-by on Millington Road.

- The pre-app requirements included Travel Plans, Servicing and Delivery Plans along with
Construction and Logistics Plans.

- A full Transport Assessment was required unless it could be demonstrated that traffic from the site
was not significantly greater than the consented scheme.

A Transport Assessment (TA) by Royal Haskoning DHV dated April 2016 was supplied in support of
the application. The proposal involves the construction of two separate units on the site. One unit
(known as Unit 3) will be developed for 3,281 sq.m of B2/B8 uses and Unit 4 will be for a 1,327 sq.m
floorspace coach depot (Sui Generis). There will be three vehicular access points off Millington
Road; one of which is already in existence. The development will provide car parking for 29 cars in
Unit 3 and 4 car spaces in Unit 4. The new coach depot (Unit 4) parking is provided for 39 coaches
whereby drivers of coaches can park in the coach bays so effectively there are as many as 43 car
parking spaces available. There are also motorcycle parking bays and cycle parking spaces
provided on the scheme plans which are supported. There are pedestrian routes around the outside
of the site so pedestrian access is available in the area. Traffic generation estimates were made and
it was clear that in the 2012 consented scheme that traffic generation was 86 trips in the AM peak
hour and 65 trips in the PM peak hour. The TA suggests that the development has reduced in size
by 41% so that trips could also be reduced. The document estimates that the latest proposals will
generate 87 vehicle movements in the AM peak hour and 41 in the PM peak hour. From these
estimates it can be concluded that the new proposal is not significantly different to the consented
scheme. The traffic generation estimates are based on a single Selco site in West Midlands and it
would be preferred if a more standard B2/B8 use were also used to see what the impact might be
with a more general use in place and this was suggested in the pre-app report.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



The proposed B2/B8 use (Unit 3) is provided with 29 car parking spaces (1 space per 109 sq.m) but
no parking accumulation estimates were provided for this element of the development and it is
important that overspill parking does not occur. Cycle parking (9 spaces for Unit 3 and 3 spaces for
Unit 4) and motorcycle parking (1 space in Unit 3 and 2 spaces in Unit 4) and EV charging is
provided on site and is supported. The level of EV charging will be in accordance with the London
Plan which will be conditioned. A draft Travel Plan for the B2/B8 use was provided but not for the
Coach Depot so we would expect conditions for a single Travel Plan for the whole site to be
provided along with a CMP and SDP and these documents can be conditioned.

We would expect the applicant to make a highways study/works contribution of £50,000 in order to
improve transport/highways facilities in the vicinity of the site. This approach has been used with
nearby applicants and can be time and cost efficient on the part of the applicant rather than being
involved in further supporting studies and associated time delays.

S106 OFFICER - HEADS OF TERMS

1. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works subject to surrounding network adoption
status

2. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs: £2500 per £1m build
cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind scheme to be provided. (if applicable in
line with the terms set out in the Planning Obligations SPD)

3. Air Quality Monitoring: A financial contribution to the sum of £25,000 subject to comments from
LBH air quality specialists.

4. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond

5. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contributions

Case Officer's comments:

The Councils Air Quality Specialist has requested a condition regarding control of emissions of non
road mobile machinery be attached to any consent. They have not requested an Air Quality
Monitoring contribution and therefore this requirement is recommended to be removed from the
S106. The Council's Highways Engineer has requested a highways study/works contribution of
£50,000 in order to improve transport/highways facilities in the vicinity of the site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site forms part of a Preferred Industrial Location (PIL) in the London Plan (March 2016)
and part of an IBA in the adopted local plan, therefore the principle of industrial development
is deemed appropriate.

In addition planning permission was granted at appeal on 15/11/12 on the wider site for a
mixed use development comprising 7,310sgm (GEA) industrial/commercial unit (Use
Classes B1c, B2, B8); 7,998sqgm (GEA) retail store (Use Class A1) and petrol filling station,
together with associated car parking, landscaping and alterations to adjacent highway
(application reference 32157/APP/2011/872), of which the retail store and petrol filling
station have now been built. As such, there is an extant permission for a single
industrial/commercial building on this part of the site.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The application relates to a commercial development with no residential properties
proposed. Considerations in relation to residential density are not therefore relevant to the
application.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

711

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area, and there are no Listed Buildings on the site. As such, it is
considered that the scheme would not impact on the heritage of the borough.

Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is not significantly greater in scale or height than the existing
approved scheme on the site or surrounding industrial and retail buildings. As such the
development is not considered to create any airport safeguarding concerns.

Impact on the green belt

The application site is not located within or close to the greenbelt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The site forms part of an IBA and the buildings are considered to be of an appropriate scale
and design to harmonise with their industrial/commercial surroundings. The external
materials proposed to be used in the construction of the development are industrial in
nature and are deemed appropriate in this location.

Impact on neighbours

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed the proposals and following the
submission of further details regarding the impact of the proposal on adjacent residential
properties in terms of noise have raised no objections to the development subject to the
inclusion of appropriate conditions.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The application relates to a commercial development with no residential properties
proposed. Considerations in relation to residential amenity for future occupiers are not
therefore relevant to the application.

The proposed development is considered to create an acceptable environment for future
occupiers of the commercial premises.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The vacant site generates no traffic at present so all traffic generated by the development
will be additional. There are existing parking restrictions in place on Millington Road so
there is no readily available on-street parking spaces available nearby. The site has a PTAL
value of 4 (good).

The proposed B2/B8 use (Unit 3) is provided with 29 car parking spaces (1 space per 109
sq.m) but no parking accumulation estimates were provided for this element of the
development and it is important that overspill parking does not occur. Cycle parking (9
spaces for Unit 3 and 3 spaces for Unit 4) and motorcycle parking (1 space in Unit 3 and 2
spaces in Unit 4) and Electronic Vehicle (EV) charging is provided on site and is supported.
The level of EV charging will be in accordance with the London Plan and is recommended
to be conditioned. A draft Travel Plan for the B2/B8 use has been submitted with the
application, however one has not been provided for the Coach Depot. As such it is
recommended that a single Travel Plan for the whole site to be provided through the S106
agreement along with a Construction Management Plan and Servicing and Delivery Plan.
The requirement for these documents is recommended to be secured through conditions.

The Council's Highways Engineer has reviewed the scheme and has raised no objection to
the development provided the above are secured along with a highways study/works
contribution of £50,000 in order to improve transport/highways facilities in the vicinity of the
site. This is proposed to be secured as part of the S106 agreement.

Urban design, access and security

The Metropolitan Police were consulted as part of the application process and have raised

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



no objection to the development subject to the inclusion of a Secure by Design condition.
This condition is therefore recommended to be attached to any approval of the
development.

7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the details submitted with the application and,
subject to the attachment of a number of informatives, has raised no objection to the
development proposed.

As such the proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable with regards to accessibility.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The application relates to a commercial development with no residential properties
proposed. Considerations in relation to affordable housing provision are not therefore
relevant to the application.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The site is currently a vacant plot / cleared brownfield site within Westlands Industrial
Estate. There are no trees or other landscape features on the site. However, the
surrounding developments have been well-landscaped and have been successfully
enhancing the local green infrastructure in this area. There are no TPQO's or Conservation
Area designations affecting this site. Tree planting is proposed along the south and west
edges of the site. While the space and opportunities for new planting are limited, this plot
lies within the centre of the estate, where much of it will be screened by adjacent buildings
and the 'borrowed landscape' enhancement provided by neighbouring sites.

The Council's Landscape Architect has reviewed the proposals and has raised no
objection to the application subject to the attachment a landscaping condition to include
details of planting management and the sites proposed security fencing.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

No detailed information has been provided regarding the provision of services for waste
management. However there is considered to be sufficient space within the site to provide
appropriate facilities for the proposed buildings.

Therefore subject to the attachment of an appropriately worded condition requiring further
details of the waste services proposed, the application is deemed acceptable with regards
to sustainable waste management.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer has raised no objections to the development subject to
the inclusion of appropriate conditions to secure living walls or roofs and an updated
Energy Strategy. These conditions are recommended to be attached to any consent and
therefore the development is considered to be acceptable.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 require that development proposals should use
sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing
so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies
(Nov 2012) requires that surface water run-off is controlled to ensure the development
does not increase the risk of flooding.

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed the proposals and

requested that a suitably wording condition be attached to any consent to ensure that a
scheme for the provision of sustainable water management can be secured.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Subiject to the attachment of such a condition the proposal is considered to comply with the
intentions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) in respect to water management and London Plan policies 5.12 and
5.13.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit (Air Quality) have raised no objections to the
development subject to the inclusion of appropriate conditions.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No comments were received from the public as part of the consultation process.
7.20 Planning obligations

Should the application be approved, a range of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development, in line with saved policy R17 of the Council's
Unitary Development Plan.

The obligations sought are as follows:

1. £50,000.00 contribution towards improvements to the local highway network.

2. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works subject to surrounding network
adoption status.

3. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs: £2500 per
£1m build cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind scheme to be
provided. (if applicable in line with the terms set out in the Planning Obligations SPD)

4. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond.

5. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions.

In addition to S106 contributions the Council has recently adopted its own Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) with a charge of £5 per square metre of gross internal floor area.
This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being created, and the sum
calculated for this application based on the floor area proposed is £23,042.03.

In addition to the London Borough of Hillingdon CIL, the Mayor of London's Community

Infrastructure Levy (CIL) has introduced a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per

square metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of

Crossrail. This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being created, and

the sum calculated for this application based on the floor area proposed is £171,420.27.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in

particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the

protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be

proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.
9. Observations of the Director of Finance

None.

10. CONCLUSION

This proposal is for the erection of two industrial units (Use Classes B1(c)/B2/B8/sui
generis) with floor areas of some 3,160sgm and 1,145sgm (GIA).

The application site forms the western part of a larger, previously vacant site on the south

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



western corner of the junction of Station Road and North Hyde Road to the south west of
Hayes town centre. The eastern part of the larger site has been re-developed as a
supermarket with petrol filling station.

The site forms part of the Millington Road Industrial Business Area (IBA) and therefore
principle of the development is appropriate. The proposed industrial buildings and
landscaping works are considered to be of an acceptable design. Subject to appropriate
conditions and a S106 agreement the development is considered to accord with the
relevant policies and guidance contained within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
and the London Plan (March 2016) and is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Westlands
Estate

/
Ny /
~ ~ A
RS
~ e
\, 1
= 1
\
- N
N N
:’ ~, ~. ~ . \\ ,
Filling / ‘\ \ \ ’
\

Station: " N

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Unit 3

Millington Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
32157/APP/2016/1696 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major pyge 43 eptember 20164

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

THLLING

LONDON

DON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 6, RACKSPACE CITY NORTH HYDE ROAD HAYES

Development: Erection of a part single storey, part four storey building to provide a 150 bed
hotel and restaurant including 75 car parking spaces, 1 coach parking space,
32 cycle parking spaces, associated landscaping and ancillary development.

LBH Ref Nos: 22632/APP/2016/2369

Drawing Nos: 2961-P2 Rev.F (Proposed Site Plan)
3961-P3 Rev.F (Proposed Ground Floor Plan)
3961-P8 Rev.E (Proposed Elevations)
3961-P9 Rev.B (Proposed North Elevation’
Noise Impact Assessment Rev.00, prepared by Scotch Partners dated
06/06/16
Air Quality Assessment prepared by Phlorum dated June 201€
Delivery and Servicing Management Plan (15/WHIT/2891/DSPO01), preparec
by RGP dated June 2016
Transport Statement (WHIT/15/2891/TS01), prepared by RGP dated June
2016
Travel Plan (RLR/WHIT/2891/TP01), prepared by RGP dated June 201¢
Geo-Environmental Report, prepared by Enzygo dated April 201¢
Flood Risk, SUDS & Foul Drainage Assessment, prepared by Simpson
Consulting Engineers dated 02/06/16
Design & Access Statement Rev.A, prepared by Axiom Architects dated
June 2016
Energy & Sustainability Statement Rev.A, prepared by Applied Energy date:
June 2016
BREEAM Pre-Assessment, dated 13/04/16
3961-P1 A (Existing Site Plan)
3961-P10 Rev.A (Proposed South Elevation’
3961-P11 Rev.A (Proposed East/West Elevations)
3961-P12 (Proposed Sections)
Planning Statement including Statement of Community Involvement
prepared by Indigo, dated June 2016
Trip Generation Technical Note (15/WHIT/2891/TN04), prepared by RGF
dated August 2016
Transport Statement Addendum (WHIT/15/2891/TN06), prepared by RGF
dated August 2016
3961-P20 Rev.A (Proposed North Hyde Road Elevations
3961-P4 Rev.D (Proposed First Floor Plan)
3961-P5 Rev.D (Proposed Second Floor Plan)
3961-P6 Rev.D (Proposed Third Floor Plan)
3961-P7 Rev.D (Proposed Roof Plan)
3961-P108 (Proposed First Floor Plan UA Escape Routes)

Date Plans Received: 17/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/06/2016
Date Application Valid: 07/07/2016 12/08/2016
07/07/2016
25/08/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



02/08/2016

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the redevelopment of Plot 6,
Rackspace City, a currently vacant site, to provide a 150 bedroom Premier Inn Hotel with
restaurant, car park, landscaping and associated facilities.

Rackspace City (formerly known as Hyde Park Hayes) comprises a series of office
developments, providing approximately 31,587m2 of floor space with car parking across
an approximately 4 hectare site. The application site was formerly occupied by Mercury
House, a pre-war office building which was demolished in 2007. It sits at the entrance to
the business park and forms one of two remaining vacant sites within the wider
Rackspace City development. The entire business park, including the application site,
forms part of an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) as designated in the Hillingdon Local
Plan.

Prior to submission of the application the applicant sought pre-application advice from the
Local Planning Authority and recommendations provided by officers at that stage have
been taken on board in this submission.

Whilst hotel use would not usually be considered acceptable outside town centres or
within designated Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs), in this instance the applicant has
provided sufficient justification, including provision of a sequential test, to demonstrate an
exception to policy such that no objections are raised to the principle of the development in
this location.

It is not considered that the development would have any significant detrimental impact on
residential amenity and, in design terms, advice provided at pre-application stage relating
to the building itself and the external landscape has been taken on board. Accordingly, it is
considered that a high quality and visually acceptable development would be delivered.

A Transport Assessment has been provided which confirms that the development would
be provided with sufficient car parking and that its overall impact on the local highway
network would not be so significant that refusal could be justified.

Negotiations relating to required planning obligations are ongoing and an update on these
will be reported to Committee via an addendum sheet.

It should be noted that the scheme is referable to both the Greater London Authority (GLA)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



and the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government by reason of its size
and use on land sited outside a town centre and designated as an IBA. In this case, the
GLA have raised no objections and they have confirmed that they do not wish the scheme
to be referred back to them post Committee.

The development is considered to comply with relevant local, London Plan and national
planning policies and, accordingly, it is recommended that delegated powers be given to
the Head of Planning and Enforcement to approve the scheme, subject to the appropriate
referral to the Secretary of State and the applicant entering into a S106 agreement with the
Council. Notably, the applicant has requested that the imposition of pre-commencement
conditions are avoided where possible so that, should planning permission be granted,
works can start on site quickly. This is reflected in the condition wording where
appropriate to do so.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the application be referred to the Secretary of State in accordance with the
Town and Country Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction 2009.

B. That should the Secretary of State not call in the application, and subject to the
Mayor of London not directing the Council under Article 5 of the Town and
Country Planning (Mayor of London) Order 2000 to refuse the application of that
he wishes to act as the determining authority, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers.

C. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the application under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or any other
legislation to secure the following:

1. £50,000 contribution towards highway capacity improvements in the surrounding
road network. Such improvements to incorporate air quality monitoring of the
relevant road network to ensure the efficacy of the measures in terms of
improving local air quality.

2. Highway Works: S278 for required highways works, including provision of a new
footway to be provided around the entire site's perimeter, removal of an existing
vehicular crossover, creation of a new vehicle crossover, and associated works.

3. Construction Training: either a contribution equal to the formula (£2,500 for
every £1m build cost + £9,600 coordinator costs per phase) or an in-kind training
scheme equal to the financial contribution delivered during the construction
period of the development with the preference being for an in-kind scheme to be
delivered.

4. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond.
5. Hospitality Training: either a contribution equal to £400 for every one in three

jobs or an in-kind training scheme equal to the financial contribution, with the
preference being for an in-kind scheme to be delivered.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



6. Public realm improvements: A scheme to demonstrate how improvements to the
public realm, as set out in the Stage 1 Road Safety and PERS audits, to be
provided.

7. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of
the total cash contributions.

D. That the applicant meets the Council's Reasonable costs in the preparation of
the Section 106 agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not
being completed.

E. That the officers be authorised to negotiate the terms of the proposed
agreement.

F. That, if the S106 agreement is not finalised within six months of the date of this
consent that under the discretion of the Head of Planning and Enforcement, the
application is refused under delegated powers on the basis that the applicant has
refused to address planning obligation requirements.

G. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers
2961-P2 Rev.F,

3961-P3 Rev.F,

3961-P8 Rev.E,

3961-P4 Rev.D,

3961-P5 Rev.D,

3961-P6 Rev.D,

3961-P7 Rev.D,

3961-P108,

3961-P9 Rev.B,

3961-P10 Rev.A,

3961-P11 Rev.A,

3961-P12,

3961-P20 Rev.A

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall be completed in accordance with the following
specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Noise Impact Assessment Rev.00, prepared by Scotch Partners dated 06/06/16

Air Quality Assessment prepared by Phlorum dated June 2016

Delivery and Servicing Management Plan (15/WHIT/2891/DSPO01), prepared by RGP
dated June 2016

Transport Statement (WHIT/15/2891/TS01), prepared by RGP dated June 2016
Geo-Environmental Report, prepared by Enzygo dated April 2016

Flood Risk, SUDS & Foul Drainage Assessment, prepared by Simpson Consulting
Engineers dated 02/06/16

Energy & Sustainability Statement Rev.A, prepared by Applied Energy dated June 2016
BREEAM Pre-Assessment, dated 13/04/16

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COM®6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

5 COm7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall proceed beyond the concrete/steel/timber superstructure (including
roof structure) until details of all materials and external surfaces have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall
be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 COM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

Within three months of the date of this consent or commencement of works on site,
whichever is the later, a landscape scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Living Walls and Roofs

3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls, roofs and screens, including full specification,
types of living material to be used and the locations and methods of maintenance where
necessary.

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



seriously damaged or diseased.
5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policy EM1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: part Strategic Policies, policies BE13, BE38 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 5.11
(living walls and roofs) of the London Plan (2016).

8 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

9 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2016) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

10 NONSC Air Quality

All Non Road Mobile Machinery (NRMM) used on major development sites within the
London Borough of Hillingdon are required to meet Stage IlIA of EU Directive 97/68/EC and
the development site must be registered online on the NRMM website at
http://nrmm.london/. Confirmation of registration shall be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority before work commences.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1,
Policy 7.14 of the London Plan (2016) and paragraph 124 of the National Planning Policy
Framework.

11 NONSC Contamination

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to
the remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported
soils for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of
the development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

12 NONSC Bird Hazard Management Plan

A Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority, prior to the completion of the building. The submitted plan shall
include details of:

- Management of any flat/shallow pitched/green roofs on buildings within the site which
may be attractive to nesting, roosting and "loafing" birds. The management plan shall
comply with Safeguarding Advice Note 8 'Potential Bird Hazards from Building Design.'

The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be implemented as approved and shall remain in
force for the life of the building. No subsequent alterations to the plan are to take place
unless first submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure flat/green roof is managed in order to minimise its attractiveness to birds which
could endanger the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of Heathrow Airport, in
accordance with policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

13 NONSC Energy

Prior to the commencement of construction works full specification of the detailed energy
provision shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
This shall include the specification of the CHP unit and the type and location of PV panels,
including full details of their position and fitting to the roofs of the development. The PV
specifications shall be accompanied by a roof plan and elevations showing the panels on
the roof. The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved designs.

REASON
To ensure the development delivers the CO2 savings as set out in the energy strategy
and in accordance with the London Plan (2016) Policy 5.2.

14 NONSC Construction Logistics Plan

Prior to the commencement of development a Construction Logistics Plan (CLP) shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This plan shall
consider the cumulative impacts of construction traffic and provide details of likely
construction trips generated, and mitigation proposed. Details should include;

i) site access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking provisions for
contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce the numbers
of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours),

ii) booking systems,

iii) construction phasing,

iv) vehicular routes,

v) scope for load consolidation in order to reduce the number of road trips generated,

vi) measures to improve safety to vulnerable road users'

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



vii) measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

The CLP would also need to take account of construction of other developments in the
area.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
demolition and construction process.

REASON

To reduce the impacts of construction on the surrounding highway network and to
safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policies OE1 and AM2 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 6.14
of the London Plan (2016).

15 NONSC Delivery and Servicing Plan

Delivery and servicing shall be carried out in accordance with the hereby approved
Delivery and Servicing Management Plan (ref: 15/WHIT/2891/DSP01) by RGP, dated June
2016, for the lifetime of the development, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To encourage out of hours/off peak servicing to help mitigate the site's contribution to local
congestion levels in compliance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 6.14 of the London Plan (2016).

16 NONSC Car park management plan

Prior to occupation of the development a Car Park Management Strategy shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The submitted strategy shall contain details of parking allocation; booking systems,
security measures; any parking management equipment such as barriers/cones, etc; and
how this shall be reviewed on an ongoing basis to ensure spaces are allocated to those in
greatest need of a parking space, the development does not result in an unacceptable
level of overspill parking onto the local highway network or add to highway congestion and
sustainable travel is encouraged.

Thereafter the areas shall be maintained and managed in accordance with the approved
details in perpetuity.

The car parks must be provided and made available for use prior to occupation of the
development.

REASON

To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact of the development on the
surrounding road network in accordance with Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (2016)
Policies 6.1 and 6.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

T2 Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

T4 Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location,
amenity and parking requirements

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
LPP 2.17 (2016) Strategic Industrial Locations
LPP 4.5 (2016) London's Visitor Infrastructure
LPP 4.7 (2016) Retail and town centre development
LPP 5.1 (2016) Climate Change Mitigation
LPP 5.2 (2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.7 (2016) Renewable energy
LPP 5.11 (2016) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2016) Water use and supplies
LPP 5.21 (2016) Contaminated land
LPP 6.1 (2016) Strategic Approach
LPP 6.3 (2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
LPP 6.9 (2016) Cycling
LPP 6.12 (2016) Road Network Capacity
LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking
LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm
LPP 7.14 (2016) Improving air quality
LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.
LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2016) Community infrastructure levy
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing
You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal contractor
who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and safety
responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety Executive,
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020 7556 2100).

8 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

1 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection
with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic
Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

12 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

13

The Council's Waste Development Manager has provided the following advice relating to
refuse provision/collection:

a) It is estimated that the waste arising from the development is likely to be significant.
Accordingly, use of larger waste containers would be practical. This could either be in the
form of 12 cubic yard front end loader bins, or 40 cubic yard roll on -roll off bins. The latter
would give the opportunity to be fed through compactors, to optimise the load being taken
away. The plan indicated a compactor system is included; this would be the logical option
for the volume of waste likely to be generated.

The plan includes bins of various sizes would be provided, giving a total capacity of 12,820
litres. Accordingly daily, or every other day, waste collections would need to be carried out
by a private licensed waste carrier.

b) Recyclable waste should be separated; in particular glass, paper, cardboard, metal
cans, and plastic bottles. Some of the waste containers should be allocated to collect
recyclable items.

c) Arrangements should be made for the cleansing of the waste storage area with water
and disinfectant. A hose union tap should be installed for the water supply. Drainage
should be by means of trapped gully connected to the foul sewer. The floor of the bin store
area should have a suitable fall (no greater than1:20) towards the drainage points.

d) The material used for the floor of the waste storage area must be able to withstand the
weight of the bulk bins. If the 40 cubic yard roll-on roll-off bin option is chosen, then 40
Newton metre concrete would be required to withstand regular bin movements. Ideally the
walls of the bin storage area should be made of a material that has a fire resistance of one
hour when tested in accordance with BS 472-61.

e) If gates / doors are added to the waste storage area these need to be made of either
metal, hardwood, or metal clad softwood and ideally have fire resistance of 30 minutes
when tested to BS 476-22. The door frame should be rebated into the opening. Again the
doorway should allow sufficient clearance either side of the bin when it is being moved for
collection. The door(s) should have a latch or other mechanism to hold them open when
the bins are being moved in and out of the chamber.

f) If 1,100 litre bulk bins are used for the collection of certain waste streams these should

not have to be moved more than 10 metres from the point of storage to the collection
vehicle (BS 5906 standard).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



g) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins (1,100 litres) have to be moved on should
ideally be no more than 1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be
smooth. If the storage area is raised above the area where the collection vehicle parks,
then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move the bin to level of the collection vehicle.

h) The access road to the waste storage area must be able to withstand the load of the
collection vehicle. Allow up to 32 tonnes for front end loader or roll on roll off vehicles. It
must also be 4 metres wide.

General Point

- The client for the building work should ensure that the contractor complies with the Duty
of Care requirements, created by Section 33 and 34 of the Environmental Protection Act.

14

With regard to condition 12, you are advised that the Bird Hazard Management Plan must
ensure that flat/shallow pitched roofs be constructed to allow access to all areas by foot
using permanent fixed access stairs ladders or similar. The owner/occupier must not
allow gulls, to nest, roost or loaf on the building. Checks must be made weekly or sooner if
bird activity dictates, during the breeding season. Outside of the breeding season gull
activity must be monitored and the roof checked regularly to ensure that gulls do not utilise
the roof. Any gulls found nesting, roosting or loafing must be dispersed by the
owner/occupier when detected or when requested by BAA Airside Operations staff. In
some instances it may be necessary to contact BAA Airside Operations staff before bird
dispersal takes place. The owner/occupier must remove any nests or eggs found on the
roof.

The breeding season for gulls typically runs from March to June. The owner/occupier
must obtain the appropriate licences where applicable from Natural England before the
removal of nests and eggs.

15

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the
requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for
crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an
aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction
Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-safeguarding.htm).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
The application site comprises an approximately 0.4 hectare relatively level and narrow
island plot located on the south west side of North Hyde Road in Hayes.

It is understood that the site was formerly occupied by Mercury House, a 3/4 storey pre-war
office building with associated parking, but that since the demolition of that building in 2007
it has been vacant.

It forms a part of a wider business park, now known as Rackspace City (formerly Hyde
Park Hayes), which historically operated as the Safeway Headquarters, prior to its sale.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Much of that wider site has been redeveloped over recent years such that it now comprises
a number of modern office blocks, a multi-storey car park, surface level parking and
associated development.

The site in question is bounded to the north west by surface level parking, which serves the
adjoining business park. It is bounded to the south east by Millington Road, beyond which is
an existing office building and a sizeable vacant plot. A new Asda supermarket is located to
the south east and North Hyde Road bounds the site to the north, beyond which are two
and three-storey residential properties.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) rating of 4, which reflects its
proximity to Hayes Town Centre and Hayes and Harlington railway station.

The site falls within the Millington Road Industrial and Business Area (IBA) and also the
Hayes/West Drayton Corridor as designated in the Hillingdon Local Plan. The site also falls
within an Air Quality Management Area. North Hyde Road is designated as a London
Distributor Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks full planning permission for the redevelopment of the site to provide
a part single-storey part-four storey hotel building with ancillary restaurant, car park and
associated facilities.

The layout broadly replicates the footprint and massing of the previous building on site.
Combined, the ground floor and car park would occupy most of the available site area. The
upper floors would form an 'L' shaped block, taking up a smaller flootprint, over the ground
floor elements. An area of plant would be provided within a compound on the roof of the
single-storey restaurant and the remainder of the single-storey roof would accommodate a
living roof.

At ground floor level the development would comprise a restaurant with kitchen; reception
area; WCs; small offices; stores; and associated service areas. The refuse and cycle
stores would be incorporated into the ground floor and a undercroft car park would be
provided.

At first, second and third floor level the development would comprise 50 bedrooms on each
floor and associated stores.

The car park would provide 75 car parking spaces, including eight disability standard
spaces; and one coach parking bay. 11 cycle storage spaces would be provided and eight
car parking spaces would be provided with electric vehicle charging points, with an other
eight spaces provided with passive charging bays.

Landscaping would be provided, predominantly along the North Hyde Road frontage, to
continue the planting offered by adjoining developments and to provide a green frontage.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site was formerly occupied by Mercury House, which is understood to have
been a 3/4 storey office building. Records suggest that building was demolished around
2007. Other than an application for advertisement consent, which is of no relevance to the
current application, there is no planning history relating to the site since that time.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E1 (2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

)
)
)
)

PT1.EM11 (2012) Sustainable Waste Management

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

T2 Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

T4 Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location, amenity and
parking requirements

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway

improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
LPP 2.17 (2016) Strategic Industrial Locations

LPP 4.5 (2016) London's Visitor Infrastructure

LPP 4.7 (2016) Retail and town centre development

LPP 5.1 (2016) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2016) Renewable energy

LPP 5.11 (2016) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2016) Water use and supplies
LPP 5.21 (2016) Contaminated land

LPP 6.1 (2016) Strategic Approach
LPP 6.3 (2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
LPP 6.9 (2016) Cycling

LPP 6.12 (2016) Road Network Capacity
LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm

LPP 7.14 (2016) Improving air quality

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the acoustic
environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2016) Community infrastructure levy
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 11th August 2016
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 11th August 2016

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 58 local owner/occupiers. Site and press notices were also posted.
One letter of objection has been received, which raises the following concerns:

i) Loss of sunlight to residential properties opposite, especially in winter.

ii) Increase in noise, traffic and pollution.

i) There will be more lighting, especially at night, which will cause sleep deprivation.

iv) Increase in anti-social behaviour and vandalism due to increase in functions and alcohol.
v) Vehicles will block and use residential driveways when occupants are out.

It should be noted that the applicant has provided a Statement of Community Involvement as part of
their Planning Statement. This confirms that flyers were distributed to residents by the applicant,
seeking their views on the proposals, at pre-application stage. One response was received which
raised concerns over privacy. This issue is addressed in part 7.08 of this report.

BAA SAFEGUARDING
No objection subject to a condition requiring the submission of a bird hazard management plan and
an informative regarding cranes.

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES
No objection.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY (GLA)

- Principle of development: Noting the approach to employment land management within the
emerging Local Plan, and having regard to the wider Heathrow Opportunity Area context, the
proposed development of this site for hotel use is acceptable in strategic planning terms.

- Opportunity Area: London Plan Policy 4.5 supports the provision of new hotels in Opportunity Areas
generally, and such provision is a good fit for this part of Hayes - which benefits from excellent links
to Heathrow Airport and Central London.

- Strategic Industrial Location: Whereas London Plan Policy 2.17 resists development on SIL land for
non-industrial type uses, noting the land allocations coming forward within the emerging Local Plan,
the proposal to develop this site for a non-compliant SIL use (hotel) is acceptable in strategic
planning terms.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



- Visitor infrastructure: The proposed visitor infrastructure is supported in line with London Plan
Policy 4.5.

- Urban design: The proposed design accords with London Plan Policy 7.1.

- Inclusive access: The proposed approach to access and inclusion complies with London Plan
policies 4.5 and 7.2.

- Sustainable development: The proposed energy strategy and climate change adaptation measures
are supported in line with London Plan policies 5.2, 5.10, 5.11 and 5.13.

Transport: The scheme is acceptable in strategic transport terms, and planning
conditions/obligations will be secured to ensure accordance with London Plan policies 6.3, 6.13 and
6.14.

Accordingly, the Mayor does not need to be consulted again on this application.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON (TFL)

The applicant should resolve the following matters in line with the transport policies of the London
Plan (2011);

- Provide a Stage 1 Road Safety Audit;

- Reduce car parking provision for the site;

- Undertake a PERS audit to identify and assess walking routes around and within the site;

- Review the proposed cycling facilities with the objective of meeting accessibility requirements as
set out in the London Plan;

- Secure a CLP and travel plan via planning conditions/section 106 agreements;

- Improve the content of the travel plan with regard to how it will be secured.

Officer comment: Following submission of additional information TfL commented as follows:

TfL welcome the positive results of the PERS Audit which was undertaken, as well as the provision
of an accessible cycle space. TfL also welcome that a Delivery and Servicing Plan (DSP),
improvements to surrounding footways and a finalised Travel Plan will be secured by condition.

However, it is noted that there are still 75 car parking spaces proposed for this development, which
TfL is strongly dissatisfied with. This quantum is based on a lack of evidence demonstrating a clear
need for such an excessive level of car parking.

Officer comment: Whilst, contrary to TfL's request, car parking has not been reduced, the parking
provision is considered to comply with Local Plan standards and no objections have been raised by
the Council's Highway Engineer in this respect.

METROPOLITAN POLICE
No objection subject to standard Secure by Design condition.
Internal Consultees

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
Noise:

Further to additional information provided, officers are satisfied that the proposed plant noise will be

at least 3dB below the lowest measured background noise of 43dB(A) and, therefore, according to
BS4142:2014 it will result in low impact in the context of North Hyde Road having a high ambient

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



noise level. No objections are therefore raised.
Air quality:

The borough has received the latest pollution modelling data from the GLA and the application site is
located within an area of current poor air quality. The roads are already congested which is the main
cause of the pollution exceedances within this area, even a small increase in traffic will exacerbate
the situation. This situation could apply to both the construction phase and the operational phase of
this development. The borough considers any increase in pollution levels to be significant where the
pollution levels are already above the air quality standard as is the case with this application.

The borough is using the new pollution modelling data to review its air quality action plan and, along
with the GLA, the Hayes area is identified as an air quality focus area where air quality improvements
will be sought. As such the borough will be seeking mitigation measures in this area to address the
congested traffic situation in order to help improve the local air quality. Where relevant, air quality
monitoring may also be requested to ensure the traffic mitigation measures implemented are
successful in terms of improving the local air quality.

Construction Phase

There are a number of sensitive receptors close to this site. In addition to a condition for the
provision of a construction management plan to ensure the protection of surrounding receptors, if
the application is determined as a major development there needs to be consideration of the non
road mobile machinery regulations (NRMM) as below:

Major developments are defined in the London Plan as "residential developments of 10 dwellings or
more (or, where the number is not given, 0.5 ha or more); and for all other uses, a floor space 1000
m2 or more or a site area 1 ha or more. The site area is that directly involved in some aspect of the
development. Floor space is defined as the sum of floor area within the building measured externally
to the external wall faces at each level. Basement car parks, rooftop plant rooms, caretakers' flats
etc. should be included in the floor space figure".

If the application falls within this then the following condition would also need to be applied.

"All Non Road Mobile Machinery (NRMM) used on any major development site within LBH are
required to meet Stage IIIA of EU Directive 97/68/EC as a minimum, as required by The Control of
Dust and Emissions during Construction and Demolition Supplementary Planning Guidance'
published by the Mayor of London, July 2014 and must register the development site online on the
NRMM website http://nrmm.london/ before the commencement of any works."

Operational Phase

The main concern is the impacts on existing receptors ie the residential receptors along the road
network where the increase in traffic has been shown in the air quality assessment to worsen the
situation. Whilst the assessment describes the increases as negligible, it must be noted that an
increase in an area where the existing receptors are already above the air quality standard is
regarded as significant and mitigation measures should be sought. This is the situation with this
application.

The air quality assessment (para 6.24) describes the number of trips for the proposed development
as 200 per day, which equates to 73,000 trips per year. In terms of the air quality neutral
assessment this is described as below the benchmark value therefore is satisfactory and requires
no further mitigation. Given that the area is already congested this level of increase may exacerbate
current conditions therefore the council would be looking to secure funds for measures to improve
the traffic congestion and also to protect the existing receptors. This should include a traffic study
with the implementation of identified measures to improve the local air quality, the use of green

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



infrastructure to protect receptors from the source of pollution. Air quality monitoring of the relevant
road network should be incorporated into the study to ensure the efficacy of the measures in terms
of improving local air quality.

Contamination:

The Geo-environmental Report by Enzygo Consultants follows on and assesses previous work at
the site in 2012 when 4 trial pits and 4 boreholes were used at the site of HPHG6 to clarify the ground
conditions and test the soil and water. The previous investigation for HPH6 did not confirm
contamination of concern although some lead was found. This was reassessed to current
guidelines by Enzygo and was not thought to be an issue for a commercial development. There
appeared to be groundwater contamination from chlorinated hydrocarbons widespread in the Hyde
Park Hayes area. The main source was thought to be the nearby area of HPH5 and source removal
with the remediation of groundwater having now been completed at this site.

The new investigations reported in 2016 by Enzygo involved a site investigation (6 trial pits and 6
boreholes) as well as a desk study. As indicated previously some chlorinated compounds
(chloroform) were found in the ground water, but since HPHS was remediated and the contamination
is throughout the area no further remediation of water is proposed. The soil did not contain these
compounds at significant levels. This is subject to EA agreement. The levels of other contaminants
in the soil were not a concern, apart from three poly aromatic hydrocarbons which exceeded the
commercial use target levels. The remediation proposed is therefore for the landscaped areas
particularly bordering the car park, and involves a surface strip of hard standing before applying a
geotextile and 300 mm of clean tested soil which should be acceptable for this kind of use. No
asbestos has been found as at other parts of the aeronautical works and no gas levels indicating
protection is necessary have been confirmed.

The site does not appear to be significantly contaminated although it was part of the old aeronautical
works. It is thought it may have been used for offices rather than the manufacturing factory, the latter
being more likely to be contaminated. The standard contaminated land condition is however
recommended. The report by Enzygo will meet some parts of the condition and can be submitted in
compliance.

WASTE STRATEGY

The plan includes spaces for: -

- 8 x 1,100 litre eurobins

- 1 x 660 litre eurobin

- 14 x 240 litre wheeled bin

Giving a total capacity of 12,820 litres

Use of larger waste containers would be more practical.

The proposed system would only work if the operators of the hotel found a private company, who is
a licensed waste carrier, who could carry out daily, or every other day, collections.

- The client for the building work should ensure that the contractor complies with the Duty of Care
requirements, created by Section 33 and 34 of the Environmental Protection Act.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

No objections subject to the following;

Living Walls and Roofs:
The development is within an air quality management area and needs to improve opportunities for

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



wildlife. Living walls and roofs can improve air quality, operate as carbon sinks and also be of
importance for nature conservation. A condition requiring details of a scheme for the inclusion of
living walls, roofs and screens should be imposed should planning permission be granted.

Energy Comments:

The energy strategy is acceptable for this stage of the planning process. However a condition
requiring the submission of a detailed specification of the proposed energy provision should be
imposed should planning permission be granted.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER

The submitted FRA, SuDs and Drainage Assessment produced by Simpson Consulting Engineers
provides a detailed drainage design controlling surface water on site to government standards and
reducing the flood risk from the site. It has proposed to do this through sustainable measures and
proposes a management and maintenance plan. The BREAM report contains information on the
water use and efficiency elements within the development. There are therefore no further
requirements if the development is built in accordance with these designs,

ACCESS OFFICER

The Design & Access Statement references 8 universal accessible parking spaces, with 10% of the
guestrooms compliant with Approved Document M to the Building Regulations. 15 universal access
bedrooms, with a mix of bathtubs and level access showers, are shown on the first, second and
third floors. These accessible bedrooms are centrally located close to a stair and lift core.

Whilst the general design of the proposed hotel is acceptable from an accessibility standpoint, it is
considered to be unacceptable to provide only a refuge for disabled guests in the building of this type
and scale.

Inherent in the design must be facilities that permit disabled people to leave the building
independently during an 'all-out' fire evacuation.

Conclusion: An amended scheme that incorporates the above observations should be submitted
prior to any planning approval.

Officer comment: The applicant has consulted with their Building Control Consultants (BRCS), who
have confirmed that the scheme fully complies with relevant building regulations. The applicant has
also confirmed that Whitbread has a management plan in place to evacuate people from the refuge
via the protected stair using trained staff and evac chairs.

Following the applicant's response, the Council's Access Officer has provided the following
additional comments:

| remain of the view that to provide only a refuge in a hotel (where guests come and go freely and
otherwise act independently from organisation or structure) is inadequate.

The council has put forward its concern, but there is no legislation to require hoteliers to provide an
evacuation lift and the available guidance on the subject is vague, so on this basis | am content for
the application to progress based on the minimum standards as set out in the email, dated 2 August
2016, from BRCS (Building Control) Ltd.

CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER
This application has been subject to pre-application discussions with the case officer re design,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



there are no objections to the scheme as currently proposed. There are not considered to be any
adverse impacts on any local heritage assets.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Introduction

The proposed development is for a 150 bedroom hotel, ancillary services and a restaurant that
would be predominantly ancillary to the hotel.

Non vehicular access to the site would be granted at the northwest corner of the site along North
Hyde Road. Vehicular access would be provided along the south side of the development through a
new priority junction on Millington Road.

The development would include 75 parking spaces of which 8 would be for disabled use and 8
charging bays for electric vehicles. Parking space for one coach is also provided.

Pedestrian accessibility

Pedestrian accessibility will be granted through the provision of a 2.0m wide footway along the site
perimeter, with the exception of the vehicular access road. The proposed width appears to be in line
with current pedestrian accessibility guidelines.

The existing vehicular access on North Hyde Road will require stopping up and the footway
reinstated in order to ensure continuity of the pedestrian facilities along this section of highway.

The proposed hotel entrance is approximately 200m from the nearest pedestrian crossing facility
along North Hyde Road towards the likely pedestrian route to Hayes and Harlington railway station.
There is also no pedestrian crossing facility between North Hyde Road Stop Z (westbound) and the
proposed hotel entrance.

The existing uncontrolled refuge indicates that this section is already used as a pedestrian crossing
point but existing provisions appear to be insufficient in relation to the proposed use of the site.

It is therefore recommended that the developer should consider upgrading the existing uncontrolled
crossing with the construction of a new signalised pedestrian / cycle crossing facility (TOUCAN).
The implementation of the new crossing would be subject to a feasibility assessment to determine
its compatibility with current traffic flows and queuing patterns.

A PERS Audit has been submitted. The improvements listed within the PERS Audit should be
secured by way of a S106 agreement.

Cycle Accessibility

No cycle ramps are provided within the proposed design. The provision of a new TOUCAN crossing
would provide a safe and convenient access point for cyclists to the proposed cycle racks (located
by the main entrance).

Following further dialogue with the developer, the need for a new TOUCAN could be considered
within a future study as part of the financial contribution being sought later in these comments.

Road Safety
No accident analysis has been provided as part of the TA, so any current road safety issues are
unknown.

The provision of 2.0m wide footways around the perimeter of the site would be sufficient to provide
safe movement for pedestrians.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



The proposed vehicular access appears to provide visibility splays in line with current highway
design standards.

The supplied swept paths for large vehicles suggest that large vehicles would be able to manoeuvre
safely in and out of the site.

The dimension and spacing of the parking bays are in line with current design standards.
A Stage 1 Road Safety Audit has been submitted. The recommendations made by the road safety
auditor should be secured by way of a S106 agreement.

Parking Provisions

The proposals include the provision of 75 parking spaces, which equate to a ratio of 0.5 spaces per
bedroom, which is in line with current council policy and the site functional requirements. Of these
spaces, 10 bays are for disabled parking and 10 are ECPVs, so that the minimum requirement of
10% of parking spaces allocated to each of these uses is met.

The council has agreed to one coach parking space instead of the two normally required for this type
of development, in light of the high level of public transport accessibility.

The lack of a car park management strategy is of concern and does not address the relevant pre
application advice provided to the developer transport consultants.

As a condition for the development, the hotel should develop a detailed management policy for its
hotel guests, whereby guest are requested to book a parking space with their booking and informed
in advance if a car park is not available on site during their stay.

Non resident restaurant customers should be given the opportunity to utilise the car park during their
patronage.

Impacts on Road Capacity

The trip generations used in the accompanying TA does not make use of industry standards such
as the TRICS database or census data. Instead, bespoke surveys carried out for similar Premiere
Inn hotels have been used as the basis for the trip generation and modal split. No formal traffic
impact assessment has been carried out as part of the submitted TA.

While the methodology of the bespoke surveys is not under scrutiny, it is however observed that
planning permissions are granted for the use class and not for a specific business model. The
current perspective developers could potentially sell the land and permission to a different hotel
chain with a different trip generation profile.

Following further dialogue with the developer, a revised trip generation based on industry standards
trip generation was submitted on 24 August 16. Using the TRICS database, the development is
estimated to generate 321 two-way vehicle movements over the course of a typical weekday,
comprising 29 two-way vehicle movements during the AM peak hour and 29 two-way vehicle
movements during the PM peak hour. The level of traffic generation is slightly higher than the
previously estimated traffic in the TA, which was based on bespoke surveys carried out for similar
Premiere Inn hotels.

The surrounding highway network currently experiences very high congested conditions well above
borough average and, while single developments might have in isolation little impact on network
capacity, the cumulative impact deriving from the full scale of development proposals is likely to
exacerbate significantly current congestion. No formal traffic impact assessment has been carried
out as part of the TA to show exacerbation in traffic congestion and there are no highway mitigation
works proposed as part of this development.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



In light of this and in line with pre-application advice, considering the development will add traffic in
an area which is already well congested, the developer should provide a financial contribution in
order to develop congestion relieving measures and / or studies in the surrounding network. A
financial contribution of £50,000 is therefore requested from the developer, to be secured through a
S106 agreement. The contribution is sought in the absence of a formal traffic impact assessment
and highway mitigation works.

Trip Generation Technical Note prepared by RGP suggests that based on consented neighbouring
developments; ASDA Superstore, Old Vinyl Factory and Hyde Park Hayes, a reduced financial
contribution of £26,912 would instead be appropriate. However, the comparison drawn is flawed and
inadequate. Unlike the proposed development in subject, the aforementioned developments were
supported with detailed traffic modelling, which formed the basis of agreed highway mitigation works
instead of a financial contribution being sought in this case.

Summary

- Development and adoption of a detailed car parking booking and management policy;

- Improvements highlighted in the Stage 1 Road Safety Audit;

- Improvements included in the PERS Audit;

- S106 £50,000 contribution towards a study/transport/highway capacity improvements in the
surrounding road network;

- Stopping up of the redundant access and reinstatement of the footway in North Hyde Road;

- Footway improvements around the perimeter of the site;

- Travel Plan; and

- Construction and Logistics Plan

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER

Site description:

- The site is narrow island plot of land to the east of ASDA and west of the North Hyde Road
entrance into Rackspace.

-The site was formerly occupied by an office block which has since been demolished and the site
cleared.

- The rear of the site can be accessed via Millington Road.

- There is an attractive, (relatively young) avenue of trees immediately to the west of the site, which
creates a formal entrance to the Rackspace site. The eastern side of the avenue (with some
additional trees behind) lie within the application site.

Landscape planning designations:
The site is not affected by a Tree Preservation Order or a Conservation Area designation.

Landscape constraints / opportunities:

- Adopted Local Plan, Policy BE1 seeks high quality design of the built and external environment.

- Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

Proposal:

The proposal is to build a part single / part four storey building to provide a 150 bed hotel and
restaurant including 75 car parking spaces, 1 coach parking space, 32 cycle parking spaces,
associated landscaping and ancillary development.

Landscape Considerations:
- The omission of a survey was agreed at a pre-application meeting with the design team, due in
part to the young age of the trees and the agreement, in principle, that the integrity of the 'avenue'

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



would be retained by safeguarding the outer row of trees. Approximately 10 trees will be lost to
facilitate the development.

- The Design & Access Statement makes reference to the landscape objectives for the site, with
illustrative proposals.

- In section 6, Elevation materials, boundary planting including trees and low growing groundcover is
indicated along the North Hyde Road frontage of the building.

- Section 7, Landscape, provides site plans and elevations which support the design objectives,
concentrating on the north, east and west boundaries.

- At the Rackspace (west) end, the avenue and groundcover planting will provide / retain a soft edge
to the site, while at roof level a green roof is proposed.

- The North Hyde Road elevation is best illustrated in section 6, described above.

- At the east (ASDA) end, the building is set back from the junction, providing space for tree and
other planting. Green walls and instant hedging are also proposed.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

Recommendations:
- This application has been the subject of constructive pre-application meetings and the scheme has
evolved to take into account the LPA's recommendations regarding the site layout and landscape.

No objection are raised, subject to conditions COMG6 (levels), COM7 (materials), COMS8 (tree
protection), COM9 (parts 1,2,3,4,5 and 6) (landscaping) and COM10 (trees to be retained).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

In assessing the principle of the development in this location, key considerations relate to
the loss of industrial/employment land and the appropriateness of the site for a hotel, which
is typically defined as a town centre use.

Loss of industrial land:

The site currently forms part of a Preferred Industrial Location (PIL) as designated in the
London Plan (March 2016) and part of an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) as designated
in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

London Plan (2016) policy 2.17 and Local Plan: Part 2 policy LE2 both seek to safeguard
such land for appropriate business, industrial and related uses.

Policy LE2 states that:

"Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) are designated for business, industrial and
warehousing purposes (use classes B1-B8) and for sui generis uses appropriate in an
industrial area. The Local planning Authority will not permit development for other uses in
industrial and business areas unless it is satisfied that:-

i) there is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial or warehousing
purposes in the future; and

i) The proposed alternative use does not conflict with the policies and objectives of the
plan.

iii) The proposal better meets the plan's objectives particularly in relate to affordable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



housing and economic regeneration."

Paragraph 22 of the NPPF reiterates that alternative uses can be considered if there is no
demand for the land in its existing use, stating:

"Where there is no reasonable prospect of a site being used for the allocated employment
use, applications for alternative uses of land or buildings should be treated on their merits
having regard to market signals and the relative need for different land uses to support
sustainable local communities."

The site has remained vacant since the demolition of Mercury House in 2007. It is
understood that the site has been actively marketed since that time without success and,
whilst limited information has been provided to support this, officers are aware that various
spaces within the business park have been advertised on the site hoarding in the past
(these are evident on older Google Streetview images). Furthermore, it is acknowledged
that the limited demand for IBA land in this location has relatively recently been accepted
through the release of the adjacent site for the provision of the Asda Superstore.

In further support of the lack of demand for industrial land uses in this location, adopted
policy E1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
confirms that employment land in this location will be considered for managed release
through the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Specific Allocations and
Development Management Policies (although at this time it must be noted that very limited
weight can be given to emerging policies).

The applicant argues that the proposed hotel will contribute to the borough's economy,
creating approximately 50 new jobs, 50% of which will be taken by those not currently in
employment, education or training. The applicant advises that Premier Inn provides a work
placement programme where 4,500 work placements will be filled by 2018 and that it is
offering 2,000 apprenticeships over the next five years for both existing and new members.
Furthermore, Whitbread already have 1,200 schools interested in registering for the work
placement scheme and all these initiatives will be put into place on the application site.

In light of the long period of time the site has remained vacant and the clear employment
benefits associated with the development, the proposal is considered to comply with
relevant planning polices relating to the loss of designated Industrial and Business land.

Hotel use:

Local Plan: Part 1, policy E2 supports hotel growth within Hayes as does the broader
Heathrow Opportunity Area (GLA allocation).

Local Plan: Part 2, policy T4 confirms that hotels and other tourist accommodation will be
considered acceptable in principle providing the development is located within an
accessible mixed use area, has adequate parking facilities and would not result in harm to
residential amenity.

London Plan (2016) policy 4.5 similarly seeks to support hotel growth, confirming that
across London boroughs should seek to achieve 40,000 net additional hotel bedrooms by
2036 (10% of which should be wheelchair accessible).

Impact on town centre:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

Notwithstanding the above mentioned policy support for hotel growth, the NPPF
nevertheless defines hotels as main town centre uses. Accordingly, out of centre sites
such as this should only be considered if it can be demonstrated that, firstly, no appropriate
town centre sites exist and, secondly, that no edge of centre sites exist, which could
accommodate such a use.

In accordance with this policy requirement, the applicant has submitted a detailed
sequential test, which considers the availability and suitability of alternative sites within the
Hayes area for the hotel accommodation.

The applicant has advised that due to the existing distribution of Premier Inn Hotels within
the area, which include locations in Uxbridge, elsewhere within the wider Hayes area,
Hounslow and West Drayton, that alternative locations outside Hayes would not be viable
due to their proximity to other branches. Accordingly, the sequential test focuses on Hayes
Town Centre and its immediate surrounds only. This is considered to be reasonable in this
instance.

The applicant's sequential test considers 20 town centre and edge of centre sites against
criteria such as site area, existing uses, planning policy, relationship to the town centre,
deliverability and development constraints. Of particular importance to the applicant is the
proximity of the site to Hayes and Harlington railway station, which will be served by
Crossrail from 2018; the proximity of the site to Rackspace City, who are a major employer
within the area with frequent visits from overseas based employees; and accessibility to
Heathrow Airport.

The applicant's methodology and assessment criteria are considered to be reasonable.
Taking this into consideration, officers are satisfied that no more appropriate sites are
available to the applicant within or on the edge of Hayes Town Centre at this time.

Conclusion:

It is considered that the policy support for new hotel accommodation across London, the
benefits of bringing a vacant site back into use and and the lack of alternative more
appropriate sites for the development within a town centre or edge of centre location,
amount to sufficient justification to allow an exception to policy in this instance, such that no
objections are raised to the principle of the development, subject to the proposals meeting
relevant site specific criteria.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The application site does not fall within or in the vicinity of an Archaeological
Priority Area, a Conservation Area or an Area of Special Local Character. Furthermore,
there are no listed buildings nearby.

Airport safeguarding

National Air Traffic Services (NATS) and BAA Safeguarding were consulted on this
application. Neither body has raised any objections subject to a condition requiring the
submission of a Bird Hazard Management Plan and an informative regarding use of cranes
on site, should approval be granted.

Impact on the green belt

Not applicable. There is no green belt land within the vicinity of the application site.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new development complements or improves
the character and amenity of the area. The scale, bulk and siting of buildings are key
determinants in ensuring that the amenity and character of an area is not compromised by
new development.

The application site is located in a prominent location along a busy main road and adjacent
to the entrance to the Rackspace City Business Park. It also lies in close proximity to other
large high quality development sites such as the Old Vinyl Factory, which is currently
undergoing redevelopment. Given the site's prominent position along North Hyde Road and
at the entrance to a sizeable business park, it is considered that the site commands a high
quality modern development which would create a feature of this prominent corner plot.

Given the scale of the former building on the site (albeit this was demolished several years
ago) and surrounding development, the proposed four-storey height of the building is
considered to be acceptable in this location. The set back of the stair core at its south east
end and provision of a single-storey element at its north western end assists in adding
some articulation to the building, whilst reducing its bulk and massing.

The provision of the restaurant at the north west end of the building with high levels of
glazing provides an active frontage, which it is considered assists in ensuring the
development integrates with and addresses the adjoining public spaces. The use of
materials and the single-storey element of the building here, which wraps itself around the
side and a part of the front elevation, creates a focal point of this prominent corner at the
entrance to the business park. This approach takes on board advice provided by the
Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer at pre-application stage and is supported
in design terms.

Existing development fronting this side of North Hyde Road, including the office building to
the north west and the new Asda superstore to the south east, is set back from the road
and characterised by landscaped frontages. In lieu of advice provided at pre-application
stage the proposed building has been set back from North Hyde Road and from Millington
Road at its south eastern end to allow sufficient space for tree and shrub planting, in
keeping with that which has been provided at adjoining developments. It is considered that
this assists in softening the visual appearance of the building and would significantly
enhance the visual amenities of the street scene in this location.

It is considered that the proposal would provide a high quality development which would be
in keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area and contribute
positively to the visual amenities of the street scene in this location. Accordingly, the
development is considered to comply with Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE13, which seeks to
safeguard visual amenity.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Local Plan: Part 2 policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24, in addition to the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document on Residential Layouts, seek to safeguard residential
amenity.

Whilst the site lies on the edge of an IBA, the area to north east, on the opposite side of
North Hyde Road, is predominantly residential, largely characterised by two-storey terraced
houses, although it is acknowledged that a row of three-storey maisonettes also sit directly
opposite the site.

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on Residential Layouts states

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



that in order to protect the daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties, and to
protect against potential over domination, a minimum distance of 15m should be
maintained between adjoining two or more storey buildings. Furthermore, a minimum
distance of 21m should be retained in order to ensure there is no unacceptable
overlooking. A minimum distance of approximately 22m would be maintained between the
front facade of the building and the nearest residential properties opposite, in accordance
with this guidance. Accordingly, it is not considered that the development would lead to
such a detrimental impact on residential amenity in terms of over shadowing, over
prominence, loss of privacy of loss of outlook that refusal could be justified.

Notably, concerns have been raised by residents over light pollution from the site. It is not

considered that the development would give rise to such levels of light pollution that refusal

could be justified and, notably, no objections have been raised in this respect from officers

in the Council's Environmental Protection Unit. Details of any external lighting which might

be proposed would however need to be provided in accordance with the requirements of

the standard landscaping condition, which would be attached should approval be granted.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

This consideration relates to the quality of residential accommodation and is not applicable
to this type of development.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Local Plan: Part 2 policies AM2 and AM7 seek to safeguard highway and pedestrian safety
and ensure that developments do not have an adverse impact on the surrounding highway
network. Policies AM14 and AM15 seek to ensure appropriate levels of car parking are
provided.

A Transport Statement, accompanied by a Travel Plan and Delivery and Servicing
Management Plan has been submitted in support of the application. Furthermore, a
subsequent Transport Statement Addendum has been provided to address comments
raised by the Council's Highway Engineer and TfL.

In terms of car parking, 75 car parking spaces (including eight disability standard spaces)
and one coach parking bay would be provided by way of an undercroft car park accessed
via Millington Road to the rear (south west) of the site.

In accordance with London Plan objectives, TfL have advised that the number of car
parking spaces should be reduced to 60, to provide a ratio of 0.4 rather than 0.5 spaces
per room as proposed, particularly given the site's good accessibility to public transport.
However, the applicant has advised that the proposed level of car parking is required to
meet their operational requirements, based on that required at similar Premier Inn sites.
Furthermore, it must be noted that the Council's currently adopted parking standards,
whilst confirming that sites should be assessed on a case by case basis, allow up to one
space per bedroom outside central locations. The Council's Highway Engineer has raised
no objections to the parking provision proposed, which is considered to comply with Local
Plan standards and, accordingly, notwithstanding TfL's comments, it is not considered that
refusal could be justified on this basis. A condition would however be attached, should
planning permission be granted, to require the submission of a parking management
strategy to ensure the development does not lead to an unacceptable increase in parking
demand in the surrounding area.

TfL and the Council's Highway Engineer have both confirmed that the provision of one
coach parking bay is acceptable in this instance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



With regard to provision of cycle parking, facilities for the storage of up to 11 bicycles would
be provided, in accordance with London Plan standards. These would be located close to
the hotel's main entrance and accessible from North Hyde Road. Shower, changing and
locker facilities would be provided for staff wishing to cycle to/from work. The applicant has
taken on board TfL's recommendation that a range of cycle stand types and an accessible
cycle parking bay should be provided and amended plans have been provided to reflect
this.

In accordance with TfL and the Council Highway Engineer's requests, a Stage 1 Road
Safety Audit and a Pedestrian Environment Review System (PERS) audit have been
undertaken. No significant safety concerns are raised by either audit. However,
improvements to kerbing and paving on the immediately surrounding footway are
recommended. These would be secured by way of a S106 legal agreement.

In terms of trip generation, the applicant initially based their assessment on bespoke
surveys carried out at similar Premier Inn hotels, rather than industry standard. Whilst this
is helpful, as the planning permission if granted would be for hotel use rather than
specifically for Premier Inn use, further assessment through the use of the TRICS
database was requested. This has been carried out by the applicant. This confirms that the
development could create an average of 286 two-way vehicle movements over the course
of a typical weekday, comprising 23 two-way vehicle movements during the AM peak hour
and 13 two-way vehicle movements during the PM peak hour.

Whilst when taken in isolation the traffic generation is not significant, it must be
acknowledged that the surrounding highway network currently experiences high levels of
congestion, especially during peak times. Accordingly, even a small increase in vehicle
trips can exacerbate existing traffic problems. This, combined with the cumulative impact
of other small- medium sized development proposals within the surrounding area, could
have a significant impact on the local highway network, which is of concern.

In light of this, the Council's Highway Engineer has advised that a financial contribution of
£50,000 should be sought towards the development of congestion relieving measures in
the surrounding network. The applicant has initially resisted this payment, arguing that a
much smaller sum should be sought. Accordingly, negotiations are still ongoing. If, as a
result of these negotiations, alternative heads of terms to those reported at this time are
agreed, an update will be provided by way of the Committee addendum.

The Council's Highway Engineer has confirmed that no objections are raised, subject to
agreement of the requested financial contribution and conditions as per those requested by
TfL and to require the submission of a parking management strategy. Accordingly, it is not
considered that the development would have such a detrimental impact on the local
highway network that refusal could be justified.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Matters relating to urban design have been largely addressed in part 7.07 of the report.

The proposed building would mark the entrance to the Rackspace City business park and
would be seen in context with the nearby large scale office buildings and Asda superstore,
located on the southern side of North Hyde Road. Accordingly, its size, scale, height,
massing and design is considered to be appropriate for this prominent corner site.

The building would be finished in grey brick with white mortar to lighten its overall
appearance and form a strong border to the window bays, which would contain aluminium

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



cladding. Use of lighter materials, punctuated with various tones of powder coated
cladding, would draw attention to the main entrance and restaurant and has been designed
to clearly define the entrance to the business park.

Use of landscaping, including tree and shrub planting, a small living roof and green walls
would assist in softening the visual appearance of the building in the streescape and reflect
planting provided at nearby developments.

The scheme takes on board advice provided at pre-application stage and, notably, no
objections have been raised by the Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer.
Accordingly, it is considered that the development would comply with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: part 2, which seeks to safeguard visual amenity.

With regard to security, it is noted that residents have raised concerns over a potential
alcohol related increase in anti-social behaviour and vandalism as a result of the
development. The applicant has advised that the restaurant would predominantly serve
hotel guests, with only limited custom expected from the surrounding area. The submitted
documents also suggest that the operator anticipates a significant portion of rooms will
cater for users of Rackspace City. Accordingly, given the type of user the hotel is likely to
attract, and the provision of an active frontage to the street, it is not considered that the
development is likely to result in such an increase in crime or security issues that refusal
could be justified. Notably, no objections have been raised by the Metropolitan Police in this
regard, subject to the imposition of a Secure by Design condition, should approval be
granted.
7.12 Disabled access

The submitted Design and Access Statement confirms that 10% of the bedrooms will be
fully accessible, eight universal access parking bays will be provided and that the
development will fully comply with the requirements of Part M of the Building Regulations.

Refuge areas would be provided for disabled users in the stair wells and the applicant has
advised that the hotel operator has a management plan in place to evacuate people from
the refuge via the protected stair using trained staff and evac chairs. The Council's Access
Officer has confirmed that, whilst preferably other areas should also be designated as
refuges, this complies with Building Regulation requirements and, as such, refusal cannot
be justified on these grounds.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it
is appropriate.

Aside from two rows of semi-mature trees planted at its north west end the application site
contains no planting. The outer row of trees, closest to Millington Road, would be retained.
However the inner row, comprising eight trees, would be removed to accommodate the
development.

Landscaping improvements, including provision of tree and shrub planting, are proposed
along North Hyde Road to provide a green frontage, similar to that provided for the adjacent
Asda superstore. The Design and Access Statement confirms that the planting of silver
birch trees is proposed due to their tall and upright habit and their silver bark which would

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



contrast with the grey brick facade of the building.

The south east boundary would be softened by a large feature tree and tiered shrub
planting. Hedging will also be provided to screen a proposed substation at this end of the
building. A green wall would be provided on the facade of the building and an ivy green
screen would also be provided to the substation.

To the rear of the site, limited landscaping would be provided. However, low level hedge
planting is proposed around the perimeter of the car park where space permits and
medium level shrub planting would be provided around the car park entrance.

No objections are raised to the loss of the inner row of trees to the north west of the site
given their relatively young age, the retention of the outer row and replacement planting
proposed across the site. The proposals are considered to offer a high quality landscape
scheme, which would complement the proposed development and enhance the visual
amenities of the surrounding street scenes.

Comments made at pre-application stage relating to landscaping have been taken on
board and, notably, the Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has confirmed that the
landscape proposals are acceptable. Accordingly, the scheme is considered to comply
with the objectives of Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE38.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The plans indicate that refuse stores, capable of accommodating numerous bins for
general waste and refuse, would be provided. The refuse store would be integrated into the
building and fully accessible from the car park.

The integration of the bin store into the building is supported and considered to be visually
preferable to alternatively providing a stand alone facility. A condition requiring the provision
of a servicing and delivery plan would be attached should planning permission be granted
to ensure conflict between different users of the car park is limited.

Notably, although the Council's Waste Manager has suggested that provision of larger
waste receptacles would be preferable, no objections have been raised. It must also be
noted that the hotel operator ultimately has discretion over which waste management
methods are used on site.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.2 of the London Plan requires development proposals to make the fullest
contribution possible to reducing carbon emissions. Major development schemes must be
accompanied by an energy assessment to demonstrate how a 40% target reduction in
carbon dioxide emissions will be achieved, where feasible.

In accordance with this policy requirement, the applicant has submitted an Energy and
Sustainability Statement to demonstrate how the London Plan objectives will be met. In
addition to energy efficient building measures such as use of energy efficient lighting, heat
recovery ventilation, etc, air source heat pumps, photovoltaics and CHP would be provided
to provide a portion of the site's energy needs through the use of renewable energy.

These measures would acheive a 40% reduction in carbon dioxide emissions above Part L
of the Building Regulations in compliance with London Plan requirements.

In addition to the above, it should also be noted that a BREEAM rating of Very Good is
targeted and that, as such, a number of sustainable measures would be incorporated,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



including water saving measures, sustainable building techniques during construction,
provision of a green roof and provision of a living wall.

Notably, the Council's Sustainability Officer has raised no objections, subject to a condition
requiring full details of the energy specification to be provided prior to installation.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

London Plan policy 5.13 states that development proposals should use sustainable urban
drainage systems (SuDs) unless there are good reasons for not doing so and that
developments should aim to acheive green-field run-off rates. Policy 5.15 goes on to
confirm that developments should also minimise the use of mains water by incorporating
water saving measures and equipment.

The site does not fall within a flood zone or critical drainage area and no specific drainage
issues have been identified. However, in accordance with London Plan policy a Flood Risk,
SuDs and Foul Drainage Assessment has been provided.

This confirms that various sustainable drainage measures would be incorporated including
the provision of dry swales, permeable paving and below ground cellular storage.
Furthermore, low flow fittings would be installed within bathrooms throughout the hotel to
minimise potable water demand.

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has confirmed that the drainage
proposals are fully acceptable and of sufficient detail such that no conditions in this respect
are necessary.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

- Noise:

Local Plan: Part 2 policy OE3 seeks to safeguard surrounding developments from
unacceptable levels of noise. Policy OE5 seeks to protect future occupants of proposed
developments from unacceptable levels of noise or vibration.

A Noise Impact Assessment has been submitted in support of the application, which
confirms that an acceptable noise environment will be provided. It should be noted that the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document on Noise (2006) requires that plant noise
from developments is a minimum of 5 dB below background noise levels at the nearest
sensitive premises. The submitted documents confirm that a minimum level of 3dBs will
be achieved in accordance with 2014 standards. This difference is due to the applicant's
use of more up to date standards and assessment methods. Following submission of
additional information to demonstrate that acceptable noise levels could be achieved,
officer's in the Council's Environmental Protection Unit have confirmed that this is
acceptable. Accordingly, no objections are raised on noise grounds.

- Air Quality:

London Plan (2016) policy 7.14 confirms that Development proposals should minimise
increased exposure to existing poor air quality and make provision to address local
problems of air quality, particularly within Air Quality Management Areas (AQMAS).

The site falls within a designated AQMA. Whilst, in isolation, it is not considered that the
development would be likely to have a significant impact on air quality, the local traffic
congestion is a major contributor to current pollution levels in this area. Accordingly, even a
very small increase in traffic could add to and prolong congestion, exacerbating existing
problems of poor air quality.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



In light of this, the Council's Air Quality Officer has advised that a financial contribution
should be secured to fund measures to improve the traffic congestion and also to protect
the existing receptors. In this instance, because traffic congestion along North Hyde Road
is the major contributor to the poor air quality levels in this locality, a separate contribution
towards air quality monitoring is not considered to be necessary, providing this can be
secured. As such, the Council's Air Quality Officer has confirmed that no objections are
raised on air quality grounds, subject to the applicant agreeing to a £50,000 financial
contribution towards highway improvement measures, as per that sought by the Highway
Engineer.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

One objection has been received from a local resident. The concerns raised relate to loss
of daylight, noise, traffic, parking, pollution, lighting and crime. These issues have been
addressed in the body of the report.

7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Local Plan states that: 'The Local Planning Authority will, where
appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open spaces, facilities to
support art, culture and entertainment facilities through planning obligations in conjunction
with other development proposals.' Furthermore, London Plan (2016) policy 8.2 confirms
that development proposals should address strategic and local priorities through use of
planning obligations where appropriate.

In this instance, planning obligations relating to highways, provision of a travel plan,
construction training, hospitality training, public realm and project management and
monitoring are required.

The Council's Air Quality Officer has advised that a contribution should be sought towards
highway improvements rather than additional air quality monitoring in this instance and in
this respect supports the Highway Engineer's request for a £50,000 financial contribution.

The development would also necessitate a payment of £471,128.34 towards the Mayoral
and Hillingdon CIL.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

- Contamination

Given historic land uses of the area, Council records indicate that contamination could be
present on the site. A Geo-Environmental Report has been provided, which takes into
consideration previous mitigation and remediation works which have been carried out in the
area, associated with the wider Rackspace City site and adjoining Asda. This confirms that
the site is unlikely to be significantly contaminated. However, given historic contaminative
uses of the area, the Council's Contaminated Land Officer has confirmed that the standard
contaminated land condition should be attached, should planning permission be granted.

- Lighting

Residents have raised concerns over light pollution form the site. As stated in part 7.08 of
the report, it is not considered that the development would give rise to such high levels of
light pollution that refusal could be justified. No objections have been raised by officers in
the Council's Environmental Protection Unit in this regard. However, if external lighting is
proposed, details of this would need to be provided in accordance with conditional
requirements.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant has provided sufficient evidence to demonstrate that an exception to planning
policy relating to IBA and town centre uses can be justified in this instance such that no
objections are raised to the principle of development.

The proposal is considered to provide a high quality scheme which would contribute to and
enhance the visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding area in this location.
Furthermore, the development fully complies with current Council policies and guidance
relating to privacy, overdominance, and loss of daylight/overshadowing such that the
development would have no significant impact on residential amenity.

Notwithstanding TfL's comments, the proposed car parking provision is considered to be
acceptable in this instance. It's impact on the local highway network and on air quality
would be small such that, subject to the applicant entering into a S106 agreement to
secure funds towards the carrying out of future highway improvement works, it is not
considered that the development would lead to an unacceptable impact on the local
highway network.

The development is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan, London Plan and
national planning policies and, accordingly, it is recommended that delegated powers be
given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to approve the scheme, subject to the
appropriate referral to the Secretary of State.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



N Sub St

Westlands i
Estate ST J
Notes: Site Address: Unit 6 LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Rackspace City
North Hyde Road

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Hayes Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: it
22632/APP/2016/2369 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date: | ILORNS
Major pyge g4 [SePtember 2016 HILLINGDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 13th September
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WORLD BUSINESS CENTRE 4 NEWALL ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Reserved matters (Details of landscaping) in compliance with condition 2 of
outline planning permission ref. 71487/APP/2015/4718 dated 23/05/2016:
Erection of a four storey office building (Use Class B1) with basement parking
and roof top plant.

LBH Ref Nos: 71487/APP/2016/2029

Date Plans Received: 27/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/05/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee -13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



£ s8R SUBUPUBIIE KA1 ainjosjyole

a1 s SNINNYIE HOJ 03NSSH 0d
0d 100-000-¥ ¥OEL Buluueld 104

P11 siuawdolanag anoig P08 1974 020 9 S UR IO
yONsIABI “ou Bumelp o gol s BB el OPPY L824 020 3 B BAREBIT UBEBR JOUBI
UISSSP LRGN SIS
n saleloosse
v @ SIN MospesH  OaM 9Py | M uopuo| uaiowl
MW 41 SLULLLL £V @ osTil UBld UoNEI0T BNS Buipjing aoyjo pasodold peos umaisawel \_QMX@U

Pis

Aq peNIaUY Ay UmEED BEp B ‘o Guemesp paedosd

2BEGZ/29L12 /A BDUsa4ad uoyd anbiup

¢(CETFSOR0D «auiJod Aapdng aduoupd] pasuadny o wodsdopbuuuoigyn so Bupods p3) oidod Ag paddhg vip2 2ybesldos umou]

AaAang n....u..(_u;bLm. 40 Uoissiidad Gowid auz $NoyTin paziqiyousd S| juaud Jo Sj0uM W LeIIInpodday

2100 SiUl 10 21G0IDAT UISIAdJ padasuns Bupvuodundul pun aseguing 2iudousboan ouciiun ASAUNS ADUOURW SUL WOUY RIDZ HAGWIADN 0] WO RIINPCUY

€% @ 0sz1L:) aeag
ue|d uoljeoso] a)g

SauLI

| | | 1 | |
] T | T | Ll

08 Or 0E 02 01 0 0

o s s

upnz
05
wgn
unG
)

|
(
Tl

gy : W

H(
)

wgs

ugg

Page 87

I
= 1_{J J
e |
i
/K | §
Ly %
b
im
i

Wi

01 —

o35 ang 13

it |

|
5
i
EJ

]
s
-

B Wira +

WIS B UBneNdE SHOUB B Por -_—_—

B
N
\“%/

W

N

4 WAnE

oo

wong
gt
(&

SN SHAEHIE s O} PUTY SBIUSR BUY 671G
S310N

PEIBS BSIMIBUI0 SEAIN SAIAUAIIL Ul 818 SUKSueLID GUIMEID SIg WOl 8|8IS 10U 00 Eiugﬁ_uf.ﬂggssmé‘ggﬁ_gag (e wa!es:om__aﬂsz!s.__bns é&mggc___%
A Lk OSBRI U PEE) 9 0F 51 BUMERD SILL UKNBMIGEE O 20U JUSUICD 10) SHIBison Juais | SaiEIe aul o paans #0 of stumep dous @y sBuwinp dogs fus Buneu 1o giom & 0 S U Aguin yEUL RIRNEENS puR i ek s Auo. nau) i SN panse s1ubo iy ubuidag




¢d D0-XFE96FIT

A ‘on Buimeic

SLAON _ 58 3 _ o0
et ] i ]

1NOAYT S30IAE3S
IYOIHLO3T3 TYNEILXT
HOO7Td ANNOYD

]|
Uopuay
MONNIESH ¥ IBM

U0 [BupiED

ol

$8)el00ssy ualo Japaq
e

QL7 SINIWGOT3A30 IN0HD
BN

40 (AR SR i -
065 4G 020 K23 9606 9eeR 020 PL
HID 0N opuo oyl GEEL “Ssnon Lmappg

11

sisawfug Buynsuon
P11 mccmg Holpusin ﬂﬂ.

AAVNINITIEd

Aepunog sus-Sursyg __

5
&

s

Page 88




gl 00L00EY PO

L o B g

X B s

LY HY SOZI0ZL W B SEL

Ay e .b:—wlls e s

Japua g sfmg

e jusesEg

g e

PIT sRdEABE Bnass

gt

MLIRAH ¥ DEM

G SHPo pasadaly

ko

BIIOHEIE

05 LB 0D 3 s e

vy 5L 0 1 i

e el

Bl
Bis

o] ity SRR S,
W s i it
B e e
A o )
- vl -
B T L)

] I

Eanyieg aof1g Jonop N
Bl Bfyas Hipe)g aassey 3

BUpjiRe) B, R8T E]

WoaY Yme:

|||.ﬂ|§a§r..|

a0k |

{lgZ viw xosdde:
wig peg)
DG YUEL

3d

|

o ‘aw'aw 3d
I i

#

b
ad

| -@

\..@
o))
o)
©
> o)
....ol& a
[a M
[y
&

5

®

. seoedg a3 gz i i m -
sooedg jqissady G| Lol
| mmcmamhmo:___. ’ _ | o
If T o _ b
g ! (il g Lo
_ _ mmil __ o
| _ :
la|a]aila @_i 3 3| a 3 Ban
S e B e e R B T
L [
o o L 1 i
@ @ @ i
oty
Y



5§90 g W0 g umeig
JEAN SNSSI2IEN ON 000Z

91 90 Loieg 0521 BiEIg s B p—
PEDY (=
210 0N Bmc 2rS0 op foig

NYId ONILNYTE Bl

> e e
e T S

PIBM qer PO S R SO

SLININOT1INIT IAOHD JuanD .\\h

WU HER- PP RPN BT
14£1SE 06 870 %93 [DEL 9806 920 191
150 /gl ‘unpuy oD ‘fegqeumowian
‘abe|iA Asqaeauph PROY S104S GFY

LO03LIHDHY I4dVYISANVY

SXIE|D PIAEd

[& LINESY
NOULDNYISNOD H0J
[@ HIANIL H03 -
AYWNINTEES Busieip
L LT ]
uondusseg ISy
aLHal £l
atgoig ]

[ oz?:ﬁ.ezwas_izsssazﬁzg
[Feieg [veieageeds | swensepeds|  on|

ERANSTA AR S

[fusug]

iz Fusng swa g )
R FiEng wpa s
<Ly | 508 (eiBieg wd L )
g Fysng ‘g ¢ D)
g FyEng S § 0|

g AyEng s b o)

£ 9

BAING PALRUEIE P
g usaryeds
Cae]

g
R

|§sa4:=d-ﬂ‘

3
g

A ——
TEY X BIEfeg
2
— uogeoyReds

_\ \.\\\\\

_\\\N\n\\\\\\\ \\ \\\\ \ \\\\\\\\\\.\\

raa ELLEEEN S A IAATERT \\\\\.‘h o ol \\\&\u‘\ AL LS AT EOET ETTF LIS \\\ \\\

ol COL IR g e.. SO0 STLNIED 0N 9L
SUBINBIWES SME TN 4T
BUaEhIES STENG ON KT
DOCHEIOGIY, BEOINN RN ON LT
Engnag smadied on 5T

BEHUINE KUY B0 ON LD




souenul MaN

payaoig
peoy Buisia

X3 maN

(B PZ+A pECY I%I

e
S

e
R

Toled

P

=
o,
g
I o
8
, ?
| =+
” =
w
.m /
Aqqon eoueiu il ~—
. A : =) L4 o
4 (0]
.\ il g
¥ ]
o o
b
”vsL
S

LNy Ul jED BAjepUl
DACQY WUy

G S T v o
I
Fa-rA - ~bA-rAdrH-F
Suptany I Lo _ L 1| Ll
ol b bl L NS S N U O O O A 1 |
I3 (e 0 i _¢ CToT .__r | _._.T r17r7
W) e N N O S i O O O
IR
|||||||||| ST
B
,
||||||| -
4444444 :




ld  v0TI0-LIS-0L-BYIE

o Bessatary

o
SIDINHIS NOLLIINNODSIO |
©LNCAYI LIS
By

MCREEEH ¥ D8N

SEBROSSY Loy Jepeg |
Ty

QL7 SLNINOTRAS0 N0HD
s

v B oo s e 3
OGO TR R 0 L
A e g ey e i s

_1
1.
H.
ﬂ
u
H
_
.
_

]

I

wowibuz buisuon €1 i

i1 Bune yopusi € m

1

i

i

i

i

I

|

Vi
e
By
.
—————a

T
AHVYNINITIHEd

i
SRRy LY el e
e
o
R
P

Page 92

= e e
e e
——
1 i




zd  LOTIO-LSOLERLE |

) opy Betwigy
SLAOH 59 L ooz

THOHLIENE
SIDINHIS NOLLIINNODSIO

LOCAYT LIS

AHVYNINITIHEd

Page 93

L

it
DELAC TR TS ST AN M

A BN SRS CALNEICETY QMY RCALYISANS.
AL W 4 4G 21.31 8 DAL

e o O e 2 i




ld  20710-LIS0LERLT
i) o Doty
w—bﬂl ] o Exw—
ey b}
oo
SIDIAMIS NOLLOINNODSID |
LNOAYT 3LIS

MCREEEH ¥ D8N
.!eu]!iow

SRIRDOSSY UM Jabag |
ooy

QLT SININLOTIAI0 N0HD
L)

B L E]
O IRICE T B O T
A e g ey e i s

ugeubug uynsuey  B1E
i1 Bulem ﬁ_Eaz L

AHVYNINITIHEd

o o it T

gt R P —a —

0 ————m—————— L

Page 94

4 B .__

t.a.__. __ =

i e et B g g g oo

P et b g




ld  E0TI0-LISOLBYIT
vy o Doty
SLADN 54 o ooz |

- mmati b} i)
HILYM

SIDINHIS NOLLIINNOISIO |
©LNCAYI LIS
By

MCREEEH ¥ D8N

SRIRDOSSY UM Jabag |
ooy

QL7 SLNINOTRAS0 N0HD
s

e s winine D s @ s e 3
AT o o B ey e

ugeuBu3 Buyreuos “-. «a“

P Buuep sopuey Be

e o] menfams|
o

AHVYNINITIHEd

- i,

o o it T

Page 95

._..
L e e ESR M
b 26 b v e AT i
e 28 00 G + 1

e w i S ¥ i

e W e e EW I

e H

Iiii% o _—
P == - s

T e e
e e | | | e
1 e - ||| SRR =~
T

it




ld  S0TI0-LISOLELT
i) o Doty
SLADN 54 o ooz |
- g b} i)
HIGINNIDHIA

S30IAHIS NOILDINNODSIO |
T T IhoAY 3LiS

Doy

MCREEEH ¥ D8N
u

SRIRDOSSY UM Jabag |
ooy

QL7 SLNINOTRAS0 N0HD
s

e R wig @ s @ s e 3
AT o o B ey e

ugeuBu3 Buyreuos hﬂ..
pr Buepm yopusiy €g

o] menfams|
o

AHVYNINITIHEd

Page 96

o o it T

05 O B A S ]

TS W o —
T i — s s B st g Vo
s s un e tevous o e oa
T i — 8 e e s iy e = .
-t A PR —aw — . - ‘\.l\.‘\ -— i
T AT o — o TR TR BT o - B
. T e = = — — S
- — - o
i
) ol L e
g e oy e v S = it
e B B PORa T8 LR O | T
¥ "




ld  90710-LIS0LERLT
i) o Doty
SLADN. ] o ooz
- g b} i)
INOAVATA

S30IAMIS NOILOINNODSIG
CUINoAYI 3LIS

Doy

MCREEEH ¥ D8N
u

SRIRDOSSY UM Jabag |
ooy

QL7 SLNINOTRAS0 N0HD
s

e R wig @ s @ s e 3
P e
pr Buepm yopusiy €g

o] menfams|
o

AHVYNINITIHEd

o o it T

Page 97

05 O B A e S ]

T gt R O —a —




— e
ld  POXE-LISOL-6RLE
e o4y By

ESL AR

i b}
.rm

S30IAY3S ONILSIXI
LNOAY m_.:m

i*uﬁs

SHEDOSSY U0 IB1E] |
Ty

QL7 SLNINGONRAI0 0D
s

OGO TR R 0 L
AP0 NPT e e B2 ey matard

wowibuz o €8
P ?_ms ﬁﬁ%:o

AHYNIWITIEd

-
-
!

¥ ol

et etk it Sl

.....

I ﬂ1_|_1_ = _I..
e LT

1@

s ey

e e

-

1;;

e 30 [ s i FE]
o e e ] TR
= Sl e o = A i
[ e e eyt
¢ s T T Y £ 1o G e i i et
[N 2
ot |||t e i
i . — 8
s ||| e
TR WRITE BN e — - 3 ulﬁi
e A S - Ta
i
. :
v e s e v e
e e
HILON

_—— A —
omun S T e e e e ST
P——
A

— A




 TeOL0EN3
S3DNNYIS DNILSHE

LNoAYISLIS
Buery

AL OPRITY Sl g Bz S ey
T
__E?Es.ﬁ_u%:aa

T T e

AHVYNINITIHd

T o w et T a0

A

e 7

e

| :

e

i

e iy a0} B —am —

B B Begnd i casi

L o ST ThorS) i E SEIA
T T ot S i TSN+

L0




ld  L07XF-LISOLEPIT

e o Boriny

 HILYM N0
mwusmmw SNILET
LNOAYT 3LIS

GREEEH ¥ DA
u

_ Ty

e

AHYNIWITIEd

Page 100'\::

=

T Foe0n w ety T S

=g oA, [T .Hﬂtj Managely
8 e e R e [ <0<y B =B s W e e - T

T I




td  20TXI-LS-0LBYIZ
i 50 Bty

SADINHIS ONLLSIXT

ANoAYT3LIS

GREEEH ¥ DA
u

Ty

QL7 SLNINGONRAI0 0D
s

W ey aee 4l oy
P e
23] B.—_._mg.v_u_n:o_z (3

AHYNIWITIEd

Page 1 01‘;

= (DA T

) . e < ey Sppess. 2
: - 2 e s o e =5 proee 1u
) i, T L _ Wl 1~ ) ;

R SR e - 3 :

1
i
1

i
!
:
]
i
h
WS | S W

- L) = ik e




ld  B0TXF-LISOLEPIT

] s Doy

HILYM .w@&smw
S30IAYIS ONILS X3
1NOAYISLIS

GREEEH ¥ DA
u

Ty

n__.m.hzﬂﬂao.ﬁ)mam)g

B e § S b
.aﬁ:l:ﬁﬂ-lqgshﬂf
9-..-
2| B.E@S soipusiy & ..

AHYNIWITIEd

s o gt YW T

.-M1_ 111 _ T

S e

_j

Page 102'\;

ﬂﬂé T




ld  S0TXI-LIS0LBRIT
A o0 Betwitiry

HIOINNIDHIA
SADINH3S ONLLEIXD
1NOAYISLIS

GREEEH ¥ DA
u

Ty

E.m.hzg.ﬁ)mam)g

00 SN ECD THI BN I BID ML
RGP e s s s s

".
P ?_ms sopusyy €

AHYNIWITIEd

T T e T R

ur.lf.

\

QA e IR A_L, L

L i il £ 5D

—




ld  90TX3-LSOLERIE

et o Boriny

AMYNINITINd

T A e e




ld  £0TX3-LISOLEPIT

] s Doy

S30IAYIS ONILS X
ANoAYT3LIS

GREEEH ¥ DA
u

Ty

n__.m.hzﬂﬂao.ﬁ)mam)g

i Baas e Qs 4 s e 3

aﬁ..kui%ﬁﬁ.
.‘.

P Pﬁns sopusiy €¢”

AHYNIWITIEd

TEE \OD4 L] i | 1111 ﬂ

o T il e
ok Epoipagin i = (5 to s B = B o W s .
Cwow e i [l *,

I||||.|I.l,...|l. ———

_j;w iﬂjf ,j: 11! | = ._..._“_._.w.._.-

e % s e EEREE) " - = — o . =

T gt R O —a —

SE
1
i
zs




b PO MNLISOLBYIE

vy oy Bosmasty

AL
18

S30IANIS MIN
INOAYT 3LIS
Dumaxy:

MCREEEH ¥ D8N
u

BERIDOSSY LRIOW JBpE] |
ey

047 SINNGOIA30 IN0ED
s

i Bt e aress s oy 3
SORECD TR W R L
AN T e e BT ey )

waeubuz Bupnsuoy  B°E
P Buep oipusiy €

AHVYNINITIHd

S
P
P
. PEE————
e e e e b A
e
e i Bt

———
e i e R A= R

s e
——
e i
e e ——
Pa———
FE—




e

2d  LOTMN-LISOL-BFLE
i o Botweiy

D T W R L
Plr s S Y

wasuiBuz Bujeuos ﬂ..«..n
P Buuen yopusy Fg

AHYNIWITIEd

Page 107

?
g§
i
B

1

Hl

;

|

{

;’
—
I

%
I
|}
H
1

|

1

1(11

1

7




S e s |

2d 20TMN-LISOLBPLE
ia ozu..l_.E
\5..

sigeubu3 Buynsuoty -.....m.-
pi1 Buiep Yoipusn €

AHYNIWITIEd

Page 108

e ...s!ln e = e PR

: tl..lnl!lTu.l..l;“-.l.lslnuL:..l..l. llllllll —— -rlﬁ

!....ai.i..! .!»L.ﬂ.-s!.i.n_.en ' fh;r H y 5 N |.;.|.-.||..|T...!I.-|..|.||.|lv|ﬂ.||.|..lc|\\ ﬁ
TN |




td E0TMNLISTOL-6PIT

i} oy Bosmasty
?__oz_ s _ o _ ozt
- sty aem e

eI T — 1._
SIDNAEIS MAN
1NCAYT ILIS M
_ HHmmwu Q L
* 29 R 1
BRRIDOSSY LYY ISP | 3 ﬂ‘o«w
- e [ N
047 SININAOT12/30 IN0ED ) # |
Iy

SO T W R T

DTy e oy 2 e s inwl..rr ) “
wosubuz bujsuoy B = H
pi Bunepn sorpusiy Fg !

A 3T
- 5\_
= e ik
0] e

AHVYNINITIHd

Page 109

T i~
i 201 B — —
TEMAR TS P e —
i WORAT] EI L —
TR
'
T i s v ks
i T Gl B i T MDY
TN




IUMPH CLOSE N ;
Marriott Hotel : i !
i s . 1
g M
PR
F 0
24.Tm

MEPTUNE ROAD

________________

- '-\.x i 2 - - -
& . = B .' ;
Ca '|: ,'J,-:-'\_a" L =
e e L e e i ol
i [ [ i \DToIeoseTIiTIITIITIoICILTILIILY RLLLLAT
"I - L '
LT el ' '
i [ i El Sub 5ta
3 = e Eoo 1
i 1
poE Mess
wo i HEl
- LA
B V! et -
ST
H e
AR
3 'l )
i - = . it
v SR TNy £ o i £ w1 D £ S b D EE e L s R
_____ o s ’ T e T T Tl
ol e e
0 e oo
S DS
e e e S S ST R S R R T T AT
.----"""_"--- !
e T EEEE EEECE P
: .4______————~_——_ L .
! e e, T LY - .
oy iy iy e T e RS s R AR A ey 1 - i
Femmemm g memesmas s e T T T e C !
) L
.l" : :

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:
World Business Centre

4 Newall Road
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
71487/APP/2016/2029 1:1,250

Flanning Committee: Date:

September 2016

Major page 110

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 3 MILLINGTON ROAD HAYES

Development: Erection of 3281sq.m GEA industrial/warehouse unit (Use Classes B1c, B2,
B8) and erection of 1327sq.m GEA coach maintenance/servicing unit and
depot (Sui Generis); together with alterations to adjacent highway accesses,
creation of associated service and customer yards, car parking and
landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 32157/APP/2016/1696

Date Plans Received: 03/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/05/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



et
P WISTEBOICH )
LT SN ARG 3
STHTHLL ST
TumEn SATALHIEY
G
HEL 300 TS SO
T4 OF

¥ 100000 ¥ RS

iy b
wrus ugmn
- . e

Buueld

LBl UOHEDOT

-

1| 8seyd - peoy uoibuly

pun4 uoisuad jaa1s ysug

------------

g

ZEPEZO0DI taquinu anu2or “paniasai iy 1y ‘910z WBuAdog umaiD @ Aaning aousupig

& &Nwmw
3

~

2,

Page 112



e
a* -
=
o
-
L
e am - bt
] -“_
-
#% atgn
e 45
-
- W
St -
o
-
o
o
-
s “l“’. R
=3
o
-
=]
v =
@
H =
w5
L4 =
_umae  Ee
ol
e e
e e .
e -
a
L
-
-
i
-
=
o
- -
P
s ‘
Ed
L.
-
n® et
e
-
P
e
SEE -
-

-

Al

Buitish Steel Persion Fund

Millington Road - Phasa ||
Existing Site Plan
Flanning

16108 4_00_00 8¢
et

L -

Ul )

s e =
| no
-
-
| -
wn - =
- e
wn
1
P w
-
- - .
o
P
-
o o
- a
=
o w -
-
ol =
e -
o
-
o
ol
L 3
-
- A e an 2.
A .
- j
ax? i
-
-
s
- -
o e *
MILLINGTON ROAD
MILLINGT
ot - L ey

e

Page 113



!ﬁﬁu- PRI E
ST ML T
TR EET BLFALIHOEY
RIS L
E=  dJH
TR DR
3 £0700°00 ¥ HLSH
—— e
e om 0 om
- - i -
Buuuey4
o

Ueld a)ig pasodold

i

1 3seUd - peoy uoiBuly

puny uoisuad [931S Usnug

]
P =
. ] Lt b g

- ARHE M mae A s
R 0 i b P

- e s s e .

- ws [y

=
i ey B s et 1 B i e | i e
b s e e e 5

by o 0 e

S L L R

g 1 e e s

{3 s ot g o s o 5

il
N O AP A e BT Y

S _— — =

|..u_

=,

b
[ Y-
il
e
i |
= T

Page 114



0 B 61030 VBN L
R’ anslg -] i d

Id L0} 3 +6L0G}

wbg

ANOAYT DNILHDIT TYNEILXE

S30INd3S Aqo_m._.omm

vy £EN

X3ISI00IN

SAAVH

11 IS¥Hd - vOd zo.rwzmﬁ_ﬁ
‘HYL NEDT NOONOT

133H1S aYOHE 010 521

HOOTH Wik
ONN- NOISNId 1331S Im_._.m_mmu
=

B il
FOF LYC ST e
)

SYINLYV D
NOSMYQ
A20211S

ONINNY1d HO4

g O]
S Smizuosqanss] weslc] 14

0
IV TYE} 8 LTV IS TI0NES BT LN MO L
TN L0 AT DRUMDOSOVEY T

YT O 000 NN 000X Wbl
e VERTE IS L SIS DML FhoAan
ORIIE VY S VNN O3 DN TV Y
AT

WL O

ME00L0HY WAL NV A8 O3 TI0CINGD ONY O3HIUMS
WOLIVANGD 38 TV SUNTIRID SRALHENT TWMu31XE 31
BTN L

SRVNLL M AL G VRELSAN T TIYHS GV NOLLADMLS)
DRLHON TR W04 QIH NYNETE B
LN HOE

sCessnen §
ERCTIVIEY AN TLAPG IOV 41634 39 CIL SHORIIMRD TT¥ 2
“NEDAED SNDFSMINN L SE0M THMYLK] SILL IO 10604 'L

oy s

EUINLVL ¥ NOSMYO HIODS | laldes

e B

JEIEREERREUERE

b8

-y

Page 115




" -z
B ) SRS AT ER PR - |

od DOT-94ZW
A

9N
090
) TWEO0ET

L) ey

ueid adeaspuen [e15A0)

o) Beamia

safen ‘peoy uobulllin

o aosfony

ONINNYd

LI
adeypisy . ‘ i B sty
— e — T . T ’ i e
. . i ey s e
. . Py el

€JOE €0T-9LTW €JOT TOT-9LTW : €JOT TOZ-9LTW sz =

Ly SNINKY 504 S5 i o B ; Q i
a1l NI 504 GINSSE : \ 1 e o ey
phnog U e e, ity

UL s SRR N0 [, ST 3 € LNn, o) i
CAmOGOY HE - (O SHI0 S NIRRT s n S/ ap—— N | e
Oy (LS D SIOLL U "L 40 " _
S35 SO O PICURLE SRS SR IR
SUBL] SR, STWHLIE) O PpUSIUE SIYTIRG SRR 2d .
TR
y
L
L] =uoe)|
q =
N i
ini 1
L) _ |
M o | o=
N 1 o
= n S 3 :ﬂ.ﬁ anl
IS EOE-QLEW £JOF TOZ-DLL W Eol [0E-gLE

st
35U subEap L sennfuos u peal a0 oy Bume

"S3JoN

Page 116



Notes.

PR Drinwing o b el = Conunction with disigre ook
gt

e el
0 et s

9 Vot Vet Bt

Gy Yool

[ |

4 |

w i
B

| |

[ |

| |

¥
£ §

¥ o

g 2 ks o st e 57

ot e, b
[ —— ik 3l o eyl . s .
2 s 73 1 et

O B AL T3 e AP 81 WA RN .

AT TOP 8 FERCE WETGT s 4 ks 02 o

1 s Tt Ty

192 Cobrmater s

ke

o et i ome

Winstarn g 3
o i

116 plst (38 w1

il s g Vs b i T e .
e gty

O R TEMTBOM AREA

FUARE ALLEre ) 13 G D B4 SAIERINIT
' AT O S WS

e Gk

T
Slanted ot ratenken bk 220

258 Drpapters Skt plarked betmem:
D

e B

15 g harkad sy

i gty b

gt s plated batsser,
Riratartin bk e g e T
o phast rumbery e arckance sboes!

e e
s gty b

Coren i b
clartad on b b bk
e et s o st
e

W RETUNTON AL

5 D el
g

i

70 B
e

s e

e b et o 18-
e e f et b (e

et wamitaey s sk abice. ol

P s e e’
pee A fois. i SR ko e 3 ks o b o i b g 7 e Hoign e s o e s latad i rong 57
P

Grseelena %
Trem plastion: [ Pochiras ) B ki
frn b L L s o e T

P b 1820 88788 5 550 oo

i

R e T T
=l

PLANNING

FREENFEEY
¥
I

[
i
I
i

=

Mlinglon Road, Hayes

Gedugy

it Pantong
et crmntils T Wackarst’ £ 4L ek b, L LEmcint

Pertivs Wngdt ‘e [ e 1 St =P Paé“é« 1 17

maTeTaT e

i
i
Y
1
I
| 1:“‘: o I E m O F N N W B W " W W W




Notes.

ign g 2 pharts par b 0 plarted i rom 57
For s schiechn e Noer vl b i aminey

5 i s B’ NIE201

St e

ek s B
e b Bty T Comitben 9

£
i
= om m mfEosm

i

! m = mfm m ==

S

E

g e 2 gy o e - -
it ana
Fhat e B B

[rtyrenty
2 gt {37 o s

U0BE ALLOWID T 58009 AND B HATHTATNID
AT T O FERCE INTSHT

|

o Lot wtisy Wit Yot Senty
Ty g’
ks i 2 ot pr by gt e 17 8 b b b
o ity
Thokine frumen Bod Rt
P Lskanca
P pamy

IO BE ALLOWOD U0 GROW ND: I MATNERINTD
T OF SEMCE bIGHT

e e e et
RS ez

PLANNING

——

Mlinglon Road, Hayes

T e
o E I EH B H §E § W =5 N § H B =m = .

]
3
e dan
= E B E N E R N N W E . N W W W N

e
o
w
=
15
-

i



1 By oo Tomer s

72 Caanca T Wi

5 amnts

1 s s T

T By Pt T G

i(\
i
oA

ok 2ty s b s b o £
o ey

Pt i ik

[ 2

5 231 ks 137 ]

TS 1 AR B0 G AMD B, AT
A% T 0 M Bt

o ik it

T i s

1 e s B e

P )
E E B E B B B E N = 8 = m N = = OmgN

"
e
-—-.-.-.--.-.-.---n---.-.

wawd

i
!
|
!
|

gl o b
i sy

N s e

P r—

1 s ki b

e
Toante. et s ke

iy et B o o

R s Gt s o e

et ek i 1 e, o ) .
P A cvesaey b o o ey of o s
Eav of axisEu

.
L e Ll

TR S LS
AL s 8 3 s LA
W e

- A Mt & e ot s i w b e bl e
Lo o 5 4. the sl f e g st .
o o

i i g ol ok,

ey
R b, b o i b e s i, P

by sk s g w45 4 s .
Fomt ot ek i b = oy Y. s b its el b et

e e
- Pl ik b it ety g st

AEFERMING £ TRLLS AND S
i Wt ey, o] s el e e
bty Trnad st T e il ooty bk

ooy
e et o e ek o b,
PG G
o s o e St e,

ol k1 v

o ranch ol s 4 i e
By The, Wi ] dhapm bt v spyempeinhy b s, bt

Taok: Lioe clean tharp tncibmet. Send fown 2 chber spomed fovls, T o o
i of ok el e .
e o bepar oy e 4 e

NG G ERCIANTYS (VRS
[y
O R grosth, sncmsaching orés fe, raadh, s, sghtioes e 1ol

FORATIYR PG 06 YOUNG THILS
bl T T s s s 1 58 ikl s

g e op ko 4 ght

s,

[y

Wi 5 Ve s O it s,

St G iy oy e ol T st 8
vt iy el e 1 T b Pk, i ot sy

!
{

P Y CATAR S IS
st
St gk

o ol
[y

EEFERMING 0 SHES
Ermmigs A e . 208 e il sl st
i Trbad s T s ey Bckind.
PRANING GAMLAALLY
aonirg b e s ot e o St s,

o il s s

Fu o el ot ol o 18 .
Ao Thin, i sl g st s gt i e s,
Tooks: e clean tha secitert, berd feen 2 e sppeved oo, T, o meged
g of bk w0 b & Tt e

s sy, ekl et
[y —
Barmve Tha i bty 5t o and dubch plaots ad rockbnd

Notes.

For s schiechn e Noer vl b i aminey
220

Drawin o b et Iy conpunction with dasignes ik
rgiter

i

e e e A
oo i

vy A T e s

o e

il

s o

s T

ADEELE MR

- i sy ol e ey et . bl

et ik ey & ot} o g o s,

s

- et




T T IS o PRy araie
B RN WTOCTRE HB OO T
T I T ST -
Tl ST T TL Ty — v —
s Lw—._
O T T THERS
i
a FOTO0T007Y ROL'SL
g wiesg
sam i o0 4 o L11 ~SMoite| S { W0 || )| e |~ SCRN 0 e St S o 0 (SOES) ) =0 SO - SCochio e || R B M=
| |
Buuue I I
- i i
| |
Ll | |
10014 punoig pasodoid £ wup | :
.... I y
1l 88y - peoy uobuy ! i i |
| - 1 - - - - - |
o I ——1 . | @
| |
punj uoisuad [BNS ysiug I | 2
| |
n ﬂ M -n“a iiz-.”ﬂu I | ~ @ .
W L T e et Sy | | | I ety
et ¢ — | i _ '
- L p——— m
L Bermy ] _
| |
_ _ ®
I |
| |
\ ) i g
I |
_ _ ©
I |
| = |
: ; / : o
. | 8 — | N
wway € ] = I I @ Ja«
[ m 1 0}
| |
i § i § (@)}
I i Q)
i | (@ o
| |
| |
| w | i
| |
I — ! @
| |
| L |
| | 8
| | ®
| _ -
oy — | | | | — o
K | o ] m "
| P i R |
I o |
D — _ b= . — _ _ O
T | = E : - = - |
s v ! |
!!!!!! my g | |
i L} Ll Ll . L} L} 1 L
— - o e s e s i
+ o i o s e e s -t | |
e I |
J T —— | |
e i i 8 8 ety
s e e gy o S i s e e e s R e e L e e T e e L e e e T -
R I e £ v £
-y p—
e s . - s + - . " . " 7 ¢
L A P ] ™ oo e e m o o o " o f
N
w CEERRDE . ® ® 6 6 0 6 66 6 6 60 O
e e e 5 1 - oyt i
wanini o
- - ..-.c!” — i —
Y Y WY L
g el e R e A - x =
TR ESVERA A PR L (53
B e L T )




— ®

g 1 e e s
A—————

AT R LS
e ) 1 s s Sy

u.w %wm.w_ h.%mﬁ.ﬂ.ﬁil n [ oy T
STHTHLE ST 1 N e
TR ST BLFALIHOEY — v —
e mw_._
L 0 T L
N0 VO, TS TR
i DN
1 07007007V LS
—— e
T wema L L
= e e R e | i £ 1t et [t i | it
- |
Buueld |
= "
I
ueld jooy pasodoid £ un 1
= |
; |
1l 8seud - peoy uojBulin | o aun
e i T T T T
N ] i | | | { 1
punj uoisus4 jasi3 usnug I 01T T mriTT T re A1 nrriaTT nraam rTmaT I rmTT n
o | s | B L = B b o ) e Lo [ FY o I 1 A Y el [ s L 1)
= — | [ i 1 " ! ! ! 1 ] I
Pm e [ —— I 1 | il B RAES (L i I I I i 1
e T s | 1L |1 AR (O (TR N
i o e 2 — i 1 i I 1 [ i | I I " "
r— |
W BEEN el s S e | i i I i v | i | i ]
M om wmEs My | "
I 1 1 ] 1 1 } ] [} ] |
| t 1 1 A - 11 H H s ol I} i)
] 1| 1 " 1 1 [} ] [} i) . i
| | | | | 1 I I 1 1 I Lowa
| | 1 i I 1 | ] | ] ] il
I 1 1 1 " 1 I | I o 1]
I 1) 1 1 I (L 1 " [} I i
I 1 [ 1 | 1 I 1 1 ] "
| | | | | | I | | 1} "
i 1 1 i} 1 i I | 1 ] |
; | TS0 O 8 O T S VL B AR T 1 ]
x.x.a«v [ ] st s =l kel SN RS S RS S L e B L
' e R O e O O O O A R N L O T O R |
] 1 | I I I I I I t] I
] 1 1 i} ] 1 I } ] ] L
I 1 | I I [} I I I L I
I 1| 1 i 1 I 1 1 1 i "
| i 1 1 | i | I I ] m_
| 1 1! 1 " 1 I ] 1 ] !
| | 1 1 " | | | 1 i i
| 1 {1 i | | | | 1 (1| it | (1
i 1 1 i R (ML es |1 | i { s ol G | i s
| 1 1 I | i I I ] I i
I 1 1 1 [} 1 ] [} [} I I
| 1 1 1 | 1 | I 1 ] "
T s i 1 1 1 " [ | I 1 il |1
t 1 1 i | (il L& 1 it R N (R I
Ve [0 11 wires | Al L Il lal | IR T T I Jfd I
* | = ¥ T° 1 I "l ST T T T T E e "
e | {1 8 NI {58 A6 Sy L I Ll bl L L L b e L L H g ale il I
w ! [ T ]
e N ) 114 | I
(] s ) =
[ — o i o ) -
\ | -
I"]llhh o by ] ey 00N
o s s et sy T I
a " " S L} L} L} T
Jllll'.{ o Seoms s et s |
: o o e s e R ]
e I
]
i o4 Py 4 5 o 4 ]
et 04 18 SIS £ U R S
[levinpate ey - R e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e
emmmERTE e SOTERTE
e
0N S B ) Ve L Il L
P s P g - vy - o 1 e 1 oo T e it o e s i o ¥ o + =] T = i
— e 1 )
—  CEEEEEEE . ® ® & 6 O 66 & 6 66 6 0
o, bammt s
g oy
S e e et i = k;
KT i B A 8 . - = — oy —
ey Y EL ]
e ' e

@ ® 6@ @ @ ® @ ©

©)

wWorm'y

121

B
5
ES
L

Page



et
e
Ll TS TR TH M. B 3
g MU 3 (1e3) vogenai3 apis
ST M
TR ST BLIALI; ey
R BRI BOL
L1y A m w:
0L DN, el TR
i DN
] 90 00700 ¥ F0IGH
—— s
aaxnn wema
- [T -

Buueld

suofeAg|3 pasodoid g un

|| 8SEld - peoY _._Sn&z__“ @ e ° ° ® ° @ @ @ @ @

pung UoISUd4 [981S Usug (yoy) uopiesery seay

W o owe ww = ma

Y

P 1 ka8t i o L
s o
e e e e
o s o s v e
a L T T T T S B |
§ i) -
e ™ ™ e 3 Yo s o wamt  e casars —— $
¢ e o s it i . , =
ot NInOS ) UOREAZ(3 0L
a4 By i s
1 o ey 5 e
b b e G s R -
W O A 41 s = g 5 s
i el v - 0 5 T Ly S A 0 b 1
sy g [}
L [}
e
B e 5 By ] A ] i
] I
14t WD oty
] BT a1 IO AT ey sty i
B s e s ) o At 0 B e s |
] \
s
a s hanaiend B s L}
ety [}
» o
i |
g i 1
L P R L LT L

- o e 0 1 2 b 15

== - O ® 6 0 0 © 0 ®@ ©

Page 122



il sl | o i
i 33 il 22 § 2
W ilEE: 5 fSs
!!il%}iﬂ | }in hli”i% i 5 ig ‘!E ig e i L

|

a8

AN

Page 123




L T ITELTERRN H N
LT S ML T 3
STHTHLL ST
THHD ST SLTALIHIEY
o m w:
WL S0 T IO
0L DN, el TR
i DN
2 10700700 ¥ HILGH
—— s
= wema L L
- T,
Buueld
-

suonoag pasodoid € Nun

11 8seud - peoy uojBulN

o

punJ UoIstad aa1S Usng

e
R =
VoMW ot W s s 9
bt it

ROM REET e e d
e [

N 281 8 S 1 R

-

s s T bl AR s
s o i
a C RN T R N S I |
v
e o Ry s i s e et
07 2 L e i o e s -

-

g ez s A e g s

bty b g s o A ey -

4 4 Lo i e

B N A 41 o S 0 e plres
o

b o4 i i i m o, ey, e L
ke i a0 £ ey o ]

.

T ilric]

e
o] A ) 0 ] s dury

it e st e A it B i B s
b o

i
s U
- -
g B e a5 B T
T B T A NS
2 b 2 i 1 O 3 S T
. =

L

voRaag (eupuRkiue] - § uonaag

| n..l H.J 38..” .’
eSS i e ke o S A A b o R o e e R e e 0 S S A el R O A g
O & & 0 66 6 O © 06 ® O
s__smsp_o.»s__ﬂw. :
_ : _ S
" _ ] f i
| 3 N I
_ A I RA 1T [
! LN AN .
I === | [ SN e T —— Les
i T = I
u g P TR T u %
© ® & 0 0 O ®© O © >
e o))
uogos feupungBue - 2 Uopass «.Dnlu
_ — _. i =5 | e
| — o e i |
| | L] L1 (L “
_ 15517 . I == B 7 | g
“ I | i % I | | __ | !
I ! ! ! | _ i =
| —— .m — |  —— _ e
I =—1 i i L i i | | i | = ]
WO i |
® ®© 6 06 06 66 O 606 66 6 O
s__smsp_o;s__ﬂ. }
T ; ; __ 1 1 St "
" AN . " .
m _ﬁ“.....\q__.____.____;_WT I “____m_____:_.f_:_ m B
! N || =
1 S B e B ———— e
1 S e A == H.J.rr.. L 5T i
u Yo T U



St iy /
i

ey i
ST LD R T
TR BT BLFALIHOEY
L mm___._
L T WO
0L DN, el TR
i DN
1 04700700 ¥ LS Wy e "y
— Y. A & o i
— 1 —
WEIT whon L L
Buueld
uejd
100l4 punoJg pasodold v uun
|| 85U - peoy uoiBuln i b st L i e 1 ety aJ i

7
ﬂ
]
iﬂ
"
%
i
®

pUNJ UOISUS 1991S SIS RS = L gt f

L

s
= )

v mom s e sy 1 s

o ) i t T T T E

R W) RIS e s N 1

3 oM M R ety e
O o

®
125

Page;

oy _
1

o g o

L)

s o s i e s e s

O B AL S MR T

s
s S TS s o )

o o e i
Sty
1 L o e e e

el
e 1 N L e

g b

-y

“w—

o o sumd i s e iy A
o e sl o s, g o

et
iy it

[ -
st B .

ot




Sntneng iy F
Ereery

L BT FIOELTERON SH M.
i s R T
STEIHLL a0 T
R SLTALIHIEY
REEE
L TS WA
D0 AN, P T
e O
TR e W'y oWy Wy
3 b 0O 00 ¥ORNSE 3 i :
— b —a x -
wran wew m w
- . e

Buruueld

Ue|d 10014 15114 pasodoid ¢ Hun

11 8seUd - peot uolBulI - - & &

= —- -
el e [ ﬂmu ...... I e ey § Tl — e = o TR T = =5 o .,@
|||||||||||||| i . i T v varsnee (]
punj uosua [aels ysiug ==
e
P womy .

il e PO . wors e
v omow smee b s ] €
0w e — —

IIIIIIII 7
W EEs s e ma e 2t
[
M owEmE mememsem g ey
: - ®
H
©
\ 2
W oy N | @ « G
Q)
g o
~®
Wy - | _ W
z i
me b .
— o 4
i 5 & + i ; - |
= pd I T @
WA Ak S 4 i At B
L T T T S SR |
i o
e - e e e s s e o ik
i g s s sty e )
eaes i ea | T L f wn 1 o 1 e ¥ s ] e T
sy s o ot e 1 +
= ® ® © @ O, ® ® O
s s e B b e
et ra] .
1 i i A A L
-
s s b s o W S
T ] sz W T
i S '
2 o i
= Mk ] g b ey ] b
[ S gy
" i o e y
e ey b R ] :
e ol s b B
g = =




e @

L BT OELTHHON EH N B
W3 En PRI E
ST LD R T
TR BT BLFALIHOEY
REERIEN |
L 0 T L
O RN, TS THMN
i DN
i 21700700 ¥ HIGH
—— e
WEIT whon L L

Buueld

ueld Jo0y pasodold & Hun

1 seud - peoy uoBul

puny uoisuad [931S Usnug

i ]

gl m—

-
A b 1 0 L 4 s
L T T T S SR |
i : e ncn]
T O B s e ey ot
o s LT
o]
lllll ermnen s e amlnc B
i b
s st B e g
-
50 s b Bt 0 s Sy
-
oy g s
i
Sk o e ey mme
]
o 4 i i e by £
] T s g g e ey
-t
e e i 1 s sty “nevm
= a e
Elan BT O B3 B D M A T i oy .
HEER -4 A o 5 e 2 e oy
B e ] it
R o o s e T ey bt
g
——— -

oy

oy —
'

o'’y o0’y Wawy
& — v
— 1 —

Red
- . um
_ 1
|
I
il 1 M i 1 1 I | ™ — 1 = — 1 M |
| | I I I |
ESra] -t e e et s
| | | | | I
! I I I I 1
| 1 I 1 1 I
L 1L I I [ !
| | | 1 1 1
| I I I I 1
! | | | | I
| I I I I 1
| | | | | |
| 1 I ] I 1
L | L] L 1 L L | L ol | L L | - 1
| I I I I 1
| 1 I | 1 |
I 18 s et el e o koo v e b b il o b e o snie o el e o iy 8y o ol B el oo e et ot it sl AqFE -
e = = = =t =
! 1 I 1 1 1
| I i I | i
ml | M i | M m I M ul I m w | . |
| 1 I 1 1 I
| | I | 1 |
| | I I I I
| | | I 1 |
! I I I | 1
| L Ld . | L 1
1| 1| I I I 1
| 1 | 1 1 |
.._.._ ey e T 4 | |
| | | | 1 I
| ! I I ! I
! | 1 | 1 I
L I L b | Al L | L L 1 L = i L 1
L] _n
ween | T ™ T e &1 ™ T e i i T
13
— S~ —

Wy ey WY

x L}

oo’y



i
WIE e MBSO T
ST L ST
mesET 000000000 BIJALK ey
REERIENW 1
HEL 0 S IR mw:
O RN, TS THMN
TR0 OFR
3 £1700700 ¥ HIG)
— ELs
BT weme L L
- -

Buueld

suofeng|3 pasodoid i un

1| 8seyd - peoy uoibuly

punj uoisuad jasig ysilg

oy
M =
s bt b 4o
o L W

TS o e o ot B

ey ==
e s e

i 4 i e M

RISt Tt Y e 4

oot

BOA W BUME el el m——

O ok W o8 14500 s et g
a " " S L} L} Li T .
™ ™ ™ ™ a—
L P M S TR AL R TR ‘e Begmr
e oy s g s 3 Ay T
Pl s
gy sy e e s e sty oy
i s St 1l e e e
s Bapee S e o st By - maapenny
ii g kit 1
-
B Ll LTI S ——— o 40 g b i
Ty g w1 AT Ve B 1] M - iy iy
R
T DA s e Mg S8 R
i e s 4 o] 1 P o o] ey e Vobiphany.
- e o o oy o B A
ottt el o el L T W e S
OO RCEIL P 6 T RS ek oz
il
" xa'...t_‘s
e ey ~Sepper g
s o 1 s e
ot g 2 0 s B i 8 e
Iy, ) it | i Y A S S S
um
am wam m

=__

® & @ @0 © 0 @ ©

Page 128



TR HLL ST
pr
== dOH
G
a S1700700 ¥ LS
— Ll
e we
Bujuueld

11 858Ud - proy uoIBUIN

puny uoisuad (9313 ysug
IS —em

N A —

ot
SR W REME e e

()

souiog jseq ynos

o

b 4 R D i U R )

AR £ 5 1 VA 23 S e e B 7

i

_ ema

b one l‘..lln!t. o i

bt e ot e o o s P

l{!li“.lﬂiilil-.ll_l.l

3 s i s

T ot e o e 1 e e

s s o e

- o . g . M e
Fad 13 00

B L R

Page 129



L T WIS H
L3 SE PIETEI g E
STHTHLL ST
THHD ST BLIALI; ey
T m w:
Ll T W
0L DN, el TR
i DN
3 1700700 ¥ HLGH
—— s
WEIT wema L L
- T,
Buiuuelg
-

suonoag pasodoid ¢ Hun

|1 85U - peoY uoiBulin

o

puny uoisuag j8als ysaug

2 2 o e s

B
a C RN T R N S I |
E bargaces)
e e et e e e g
e e . g et sapgn
B
g e e v s -sm
s g et s ey s
B e -emagpon
0 B LS LA oy R b s 3
ke Kb b i O
-
b o4 i i i m i b
B T )
]
2 0 B s B by B
o] g i R oty
o s
B s el et e 5 e b e
e ] st
it P
]
s T gt
R, i R S A R P
g B e a5 B -
) W WG] A S A T
Fmum
. I

oz

g
OIS 30K - p UDIRIS

i
e

N
i.v.
|
II
|
|
|
|

fo——
/

|

-
1
|

el

.é..mﬁ £l i

L =T

. v

=) . i o
® & & 0 © 606 6O O

Uapaag 5000 - 7 ._xuvm

i

ey
iy

o
s

ey

4l
uspaeg (eujpunyfuny - | uoijaeg

i

e
o

L
.

® ® &6 @ @6 O 60 ©

Page 130



Westlands
Estate

S Ay

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

Unit 3

Millington Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:

32157/APP/2016/1696

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Committee:

Major pyge 131

Date:
September 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 6, RACKSPACE CITY NORTH HYDE ROAD HAYES

Development: Erection of a part single storey, part four storey building to provide a 150 bed
hotel and restaurant including 75 car parking spaces, 1 coach parking space,
32 cycle parking spaces, associated landscaping and ancillary development.

LBH Ref Nos: 22632/APP/2016/2369

Date Plans Received: 17/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/06/2016
Date Application Valid: 07/07/2016 12/08/2016
07/07/2016
25/08/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th September 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



N Ho.
™ 1 3961-P1

ECrown Cogyraht All rights rosened. Licance ng. 1ERG1G580




E’ = m%é i

_ i E : i
§§§ %%Z; 552' i
3{% _g;ggi sui |3 ,,g

i §§;Egs, X2 s|ga |3 i
R | 8|2 g
I NG 2 5§ HEE
Bt ouzay 5| & i} ..g u
PR o NQEL i L

| 3961-P2

s

w - a
[ — F
- — — - QI
e o >

U
N

(Y == AP,

ECrown Cogynaht All ights resened. Licance ndg . IE01G580




n_ €d-196¢

§u§ §E§w—-g—
PoRe) ummR g e ek

N¥1d HOOT4 ONNOED 03504084
Dupmaig)

.zscntmm._._:s_—

PO L W MR LMD Bl
q!.nzwi‘m;]ﬂ?iamvaﬁi.

SLD3ILIHOHY
HWOIXY I
@




bl

§§g

géﬁ

2
H

Page 136

AXIOM
B ARCHITECTS

| Eumohianada Yard Seuthevr High Stiset Lowds East Suwsoe SNT THU

//

E ]
iz
10
I 3 s§£
[ E g
2| .5
o ) q_
g | 5% &
il 8| 22,| 8 =
118 T
chEfrEeslis hle
e
:
gf
8
et e . T SI
§ 8883288
&
z -alzs 2
- 2
S| jojmioe|(2e
PREIRSE =
2 of i |8
§§ Basl|gle
Ei oqoo oo
RN
§ slgizial, zla B
B oelened




bl

§§g

géﬁ

2
H

Page 137

AXIOM
B ARCHITECTS

| Eumohianada Yard Seuthevr High Stiset Lowds East Suwsoe SNT THU

Ted 017 TR

//

warw nomanchdece ok

WHITBREAD GROUP PLC

Chan

Project

PREMIER INN, PLOT &

HAYES, RACKSPACE CITY

UB3 4AZ

Dirmwing

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

B
3| 238828 1
il
B| -3 2
g EoRET R R B
s 1118
gg onials| |8l
= slelalo = =
E_E il |
g elgiaigl I8
E e—ﬁnzga‘!




I

§§g

géﬁ

2
H

Page 138

wanw auomarchdschs ook

AXIOM
B ARCHITECTS

| Bnoiaeds Yard Scuthever High Streel Lowits. East Susor. 8N7 1HU
Ted OVITY aTRM

//

WHITBREAD GROUP PLC

Caent
Project

PREMIER INN, PLOT &

HAYES, RACKSPACE CITY

UB3 4AZ

PROPOSED THIRD FLOOR PLAN

Dirwwing

438 |
5357 |

BEDROOM SCHEDULE

o)

s s | s

15 150

105

A

Floor | Double Triple | Quad = WA | Total | GIA |

Total 30




V  Lid-196¢E

SNOLLYAZT3 LS3MVLSYT 035040ud
Dupmsig)

2y ean

NN HIINId ‘STAVH
ALID IoVASHOVY '9 LOTd
el

27d dNOHD aVIHELIHM
Wy

PO L W Forter CATV0 L
HE [N 09 P 0T RRAT U HARNGS PImA, BREIRG |

SI1D3LIHOYY W
WOIXY =m

e wedmag weg e
NaE Spopaw RS T pappe seoed [Roeds S1S ¥

W52 (i3 gl 13 o

uonEAH3 IS
Byl ssacoe  Buippep Jsqui 3|3 1583

Page 139




710 s eI W
i&!lﬁﬁtﬁi@?iﬁ@éi&é_

SLD3LIHOYY W i
. WOIXY m

BEEE %
i
i

Page 140



B

warw anmAnThech oA

ARCHITECTS

1 Bnahiund Yasd. Sactioest igh Siset Lowis East Sssas UNT 1HU

Tel Q1273 dTdeM

AXIOM

-
Drsergnon
u
| |

g _
i I
|

=
N
 —|

50 Minute fire
I

_\// \\
.

Page 141

T ;

g =

)

Staiun

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
UA ESCAPE ROUTES :

B %'::‘M
%) 3961-P108

1om




g 8d-196¢

MY SL0RL DRNNY R CvBOr L VB
g s

SNOWYAZTE 035040ud
Dupmsig)

2y ean

NN HIINId ‘STAVH
ALID IoVASHOVY '9 LOTd
el

27d dNOHD aVIHELIHM

)

PO L W Forter CATV0 L
HE [N 09 P 0T RRAT U HARNGS PImA, BREIRG |

SI1D3LIHOYY W
WOIXY =m

e
oo 0p PR AP RIS SR05 O

‘posmE e ants 0ND SO 3

g 238 °
|
i
i
!

iusneise) o) Buippep peeod spved pousy, QU0IS BIK3 0) SEOIOR URLISIPEY

windie o Uoass Bunusid uopeamz yuoN  ©

; RO S LAY
Sippep pepeioeg Bujppep pajeiopsg 32U pace) oows faug wnjujnie pajeod sepved fsig




m mm.vomn
Zm—n ow
umjaty o Buwasy
Al 100 chNNYIE VBT VB
" ) e -

Gl oL o

i

) 7 UonEADF YUON
Buippei Suppers JELIOL BULM L.
san Bunsp adeasas and PEEOD JBDMO BIUenUS UEINEESY Bujppep pajEiopad BIURNUS [BI0H  DRBIOUEd Nopg A muois apin Boueque yedes shupey

NOILYASTI HLHON 035040ud
Dupmsig)

2y ean

NN HIINId ‘STAVH
ALID IoVASHOVY '9 LOTd
el

27d dNOHD aVIHELIHM

)

T S FRLE G20 WL
TIHE [N VOV ] ST A S SARNGS. s, WO |

SI1D3LIHOYY W
WOIXY =m

I
e wemag  wea e
s
L] Tiogrod SO0 pUE MOpUAG pEINESSY  GLAE Y
L PO SIOE RO AAD SIR0E @

| UDNEASIT YHON
Bupper peeos Jepmod  SMOPU LNjURLNEE RIS Bupper pojscped
ReuB b fni mg Y S0 Ais SO0 YDIIG JINES fauB Wil Wwdses yoinaoun sy 00 RO Ui

Page 143

thiciantl ) il bt gl _ﬁ___ : i i 1 T _ .-___Er_____ s

_an.ﬁhﬁ..ni E}S!tﬁvﬁﬂsgﬁi
Bunamgd =y = N wRmARNY oy il ma w favep v




i
it

§§g

géﬁ

2
H

Undarerom carpark

aminium windows.

Varled tene powder
coated cladding

Exisling tren

South Elevation 1

Page 144

EE

A CHDEHS  Noles added,
i Do Desergaen

HIHE]

emm—
)
-
i
—_—
—3
—
)
==
—
=
E

8 i
L g i
SRR
O HE "R
1R 1% c18 B
\E;a;%?a%f% HEA

L]

TR E

TR

‘South Elevation 2




vV 02d-196¢€

»&uca.._— uﬁ&«t?g._.g_
P iR e g s

NOLLYASI3 OVOY 3AAH HLHON 035040ud
Dupmsig)

2y ean

NN HIINId ‘STAVH
ALID IoVASHOVY '9 LOTd
el

27d dNOHD aVIHELIHM
w

T S FRLE G20 WL
THHE [N FORSNE WPE TOMDT RS USH IMRRNGS DA TN |

SI1D3LIHOYY W
WOIXY =m

e wemag  wea e
o) UM [ ) PORDON SR Giaf Y
£ CaTENpT RSO G BB, SLSRE B

TN

L=

wos or oE 4 o

UOnEA|Z PEOY IPAH UMON pasodolg  ©

Uomnarsa Jitdco ) E“n_-w..ﬂshwm-.m! .a..an_. )
TR
e e S
Bunxrogd TRy ey g ufiio m o favep s

Lo

<

—

! . TLBIOTIDAVILSITE ()
b ALID FOVESHIVE ANTILITG SEN0H ABNTHEEN FSNOHIWYN O2ACEddY FHOLSHISNS YOSV g

©

uoyEAS|T pEOYN 3pAH UuoN Bunsig
DNIOEYOH SIS SNILSING
] ] TS Ry . = —
| —
2 . TLBOTIHAVILSITE
b ALID 3OWEEHIVY FNILAD SSN0H AENIEIN FENOHIEVA 02A0EddY FHOLEHSLNS YOSV



[ Cld"196€

uopsay
M GLAOTH DNNY I CvB0Z | vB0L
POy mnig e g o

SNOILLD3S 0350404d
Gupmsic)

NN HIINTHA

SIAVH Muvd JOAH

ALID IoVASHOVY '9 LOTd
elong

27d dNOHD aVIHELIHM
Wy

O L PR CAIND WL
FIHE N OIS IR T RS AP INGS, TS WO |

S1D3LIHOYY W
WOIXY =m

L) L T

88 uonasg

WP

¥y uoyoag

Page 146



Westlands

Estate
Notes: Site Address: Unit 6 LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Rackspace City DRF HILLIHGQ ON
. pE— esidents Services
For identification purposes only North Hyde Road Planning S ection
This copy has been made by or with HEHES Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
the autherity of the Head of Commitiee Telephone Mo Usiidge 250111
g;ﬁfgzzr::{;ﬁ;l:; %= | Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1888 (e Act) 22632/APP/2016/2369 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception i coparight Planning Committee: Date:
& Crown copyright and database S t b 2“16 i i ] |
ights 2016 Crd =1 f i L
wootszez Major Page 147 & paenie LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings
	6 World Business Centre, 4 Newall Road, Heathrow - 71487/APP/2016/2029
	7 Unit 3, Millington Road, Hayes - 32157/APP/2016/1696
	8 Unit 6, Rackspace City, North Hyde Road, Hayes - 22632/APP/2016/2369
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

